SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Regular Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal
Utility District at 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at the San Leon Volunteer Fire Department
337 12* Street, San Leon, Texas for the purpose of Discuss/Consideration and Act/Approval upon the
following matters:

Call Meeting to Order;

Comments from District Residents;

Application for Approval by the TCEQ of Project and Bond Issue;

Order Authorizing Application for Approval of Bond Issue by the TCEQ;
Approve to Hire Alan Petrov as Disclosure Counsel;

Discuss and Engage Auditors for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019;

Authorize engagement of Burton Accounting for Agreed upon Procedure Report;
Discuss and Consider Approval regarding Developments for Dale Brown;
Discuss and Consider Septic Service at 2555 Ave. N for Chris Gete;

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting, May 15, 2019,

Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;

Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report;

District Manager’s Report;

Consider and Approve Reimbursement Resolution from the 2017 Bond,
Discuss, Consider and Approve Payscale for the District;

Discuss, Consider and Approve the 2019/2020 Budget;

Consider and Approve the Office Manager’s Report;

Discuss and Consider Pay-off Loan for the Mini Excavator;

Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;

Director’s Report;

Recess into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.07 of the
Texas Government Code regarding;

* Consultation with District’s Attorney;

* Personnel Matters;

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;
Adjourn Meeting; ‘

* X % XK K K E ¥ F X X K K X X ¥ X F X ¥ ¥

Prepared by:

) P -/" s
PR LT 7 SO
Vs Vi
¥

/
L%

Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Filing Date: 06/12/2019 2:43PM

I hereby certify that this instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
[ and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Waming, this document is part of the Official Public Record.




6L/LLI90 BL0Z MOJUSED U0BT UBS :3)|4

6LL'226'€5$ 000'05¥'6€$ G26'026'€$ vy|'2e5'88 050'v20'2$ 0$ £1L'0vy'2ss
¥00'vEE 000'sLe'} 000'sLe'L $00'649'L LYE'SLE'L L9vYZ 0 86L'9L}'EES 6Y0Z
%LE'ST 159'¢EE 000'SLE'L 000'SLE'L 159'8v9'L LYE'SIE'L L9v2'0 962'9/1'€€5 8y0z
%GE'ST 0lE'eEe 000'SLE'L 000'5}€'L oLe'sye'tl LYE'SIE'L L9¥2°0 86.'9L1'€€9 L0z
%ZE'ST £96'2€€ 000'GLE'L 000'SHE'} ) €96'L¥9'L LYE'SIE'L L9¥2'0 86.'9L}'€€S 90z
%6Z'SE 9l9'zee 000'G1E'L 000'SLE'} 919'/v9'L LYE'SIE'L L9¥20 86.'9L1'e€S §40Z
%LZ'ST 69Z'ZEE 000'GLE'L 000'GLE'} 692'LV9’L LYE'SIE'L L9¥2'0 86L'0L1'EES 0z
L AT 2ze'Lee 000'SLE'L 000'SLE'L zz6'ore’l LYE'SLE'L L9¥2'0 86.'0LL'EES £h02
%1Z'Se S.G'LEE 000'SLE'} 000'GLE'k S.5'9¥9'L LPE'SLE'L L9¥2°0 86.'0L)'EES 414
%61'52 8zZ'Iee 000'GLE"} 000'5}E'} 8zg'9r9’L LYE'SLE'L L9v2'0 86.'0L1'EES 1pozZ
%91l'Se 188'0E€ 000'GLE'} 000'GIE'L 188'6v9'L LYE'SILE'L lovz'0 86.'9L1'EES ovoz
%¥l'ST pES'0EE 000'GLE'} 000'1E'} PES'SYO'L LYE'SIE'L Lo¥2'0 86.'9L1'6€5 6£0Z
%162 1BL'0EE 000'GLE'L 000'SLE'} 181'6p9'L LYE'SIE'L L9v¥Z'0 86.'9L1'2€5 8e02
%80'6¢ 0v8'62E G1¥'ZSS ) 000'SLE'} SLb'LE2 51e'z8s'l G68'260'L L9¥2'0 86L'9L1'SES 1602
%80'G2 0zv'68g G29'6VS L 000'G1E'} GT9'VET G¥0'6€6'} G68'Z6V'L 0082'0 86.'9L1'e€5 = 9€02
%6L'8Z 05l'oty 881'9bS'L 000'GLE'} 88l'L€Z 8EE'Z66'L G68'Z6%' | 00820 86.'9L1'€€S SE02
%0ETE £rY'e6Y 8EV'EYS'L 000'GILE'L 8ev'L22 088'L0'Z S68'Z6Y'L 00820 86.'0L)'EES ye0Z
%65'GE 586'8YS 98e'rIE'T 000'GLE'L geL'eze 0Sz'9LL €LE'€98'2 eee'LLe'e 00820 86L'9L)'EES ££02
%8562 0v0'Z6S 8€9'V62'2 000'SLE'} 9es'8le 00L'19L 119'988'2 £ee'1Le'e 092Z¥'0 86L'9L1'€€5 2e0e
%2892 wreE'SL9 616'2.2'C 000'GLE"} ge9'elLe 188'8vL £98'268'C €EE'1LE'e 09Z¥'0 96L'9L1'€€5 1£02
%6e'LE 0E5'129 690'v92'2 000'SLE'L 88G'€LE 18v'seL 665'G88'2 eee'LLe'e 09ey'0 86L'9L1'6€6 | 0€0Z
%EL'LZ 99Z'v19 vrS'8re'e 000'SLE'L 8£2'802 90E'seL 608'298'2 gee'LLe'e 092¥'0 86L'9L1'e€5 6202
%0€"92 9.LV' 165 6L0'1€2'2 000'GLE'L 885'202 LEP'ELL S61'2z8'e 0zg0'202'e 09z¥'0 861'9L1'€€5 8202
%1822 51’029 90.'912'2 000'GLE'} 880'L02 619'00L 181'2£8'C 0z0'202'2 0ELP0 86L'9LL'EES 1202
%S9'8Z 191'GE9 £99'502'2C 000'GLE'} v62'661 69€'169 veZe'ors’e 0Z0'202'2 0ELF 0 86L'0L1'EES 9202
%96'8 ¥08'9£9 §55'68L'C 000'GLE'} 90126l 692'c0k 081'6L2 65£'828'C 98y'e8L'? OELY'0 86L'9L}'8ES 5202
%SGP'62 £L8'7v9 559'e8L'2C 000'GLE'L 90.'061 BLY'P8E 0ESG'E6T 825'828' 2ee'9Ll'e 00EP'0 L2p'18L'L08 (A4
%862 962'259 G96'9.1'2 000'siE'L 951'681 692'08€ 0vs'262 L9z'628'2 209'2L0'C 0050 £L0',09'e8Y £202
%9L Ve 659'96. SE9'PLL'E 000'GIE'L 95’281 696'08€ oie'Lee ¥62'LE6'T 906'€L6'L 005F0 gal'alg'0gy ze0e
%E0 Iy 88€'256 5L5'991'2 000'GLE'L 909's81 69€'9.€ 0v5'682 €06'ETL'E 116'6L8'} 00S¥'0 1L8's¥a'8EY 1202
%2Z¥'LS 266'ere’L 006'¥9L'2 000'SLE'} 909'e8l v6S'eLE 00.'262 268'80V'E 16E°06L'} 005%'0 £16'.5L' L\ 0z0z
%IL'VL 105'8L9'L 529'/v8 95¥'181 618'08¢ 05€'582 (p) 9zL'9gv'z 912'G¥9% 008%'0 9e.'v98'L6€E 6L02
%Ly L0L olLr'oLe (0) oir'oLes 00840 (e) 088'0EL'BSE 8L0zg
28520 660'055'6E€E 1102
8520 €0€'y52'802 9102
22az'0 900'01'€52 5102
000E'D L1¥'990'L2¢ y102
000E'0 9.6'185'L1e €102
00540 ¥2'98€'502 A4
00510 165'L1E' L0 1102
30IAY3S 1830 3ONvIvE SINIWIHINDIY %Y © W03LZZ$ %6961°¢ ©® WINES %Gt ® WNLS %0V’ @ Favivav %010 %001 EILE] NOILYNIVA LEZL
SAVIA LX3N ONION3 30I1AY3S 1830 azynsni painsu| OV painsu] WOV Bujpunjey ANNIAIY INODNI SNOILLO3AT02 XVl gass3ISsY ONIONI
40 % IAILYINWNND IVi0L ANV1d WM L10Z S3M3s £1L0Z S31¥3S ZLOZ salias WLOL ANIWLS3ANI XYL A¥3S 1830 S/ a3aLoarodd yv3A
3HNLNS g3.103rodd TYLOL g3L03royd
(ecoz-5202) zel'sve'es '$/Q [enuuy afieleny ‘auj ‘sjaxyiel [eyded 0JWY'S Aq paiedaid sy

‘anss| puoq uj yseaju| pazjjelde jo teak auo sepnjou| (p) .Pu—éﬁ

1o1s|a Aq papjaold

‘syuawAed 1deg (SS31) 92uejeq punj S/ pus Jeak AILYNILST (2)
*aauejeq puny s eak snojresd sepnjou) (q)

aFUNSNI'2- QLYY % B 020Z/610Z 501108 ‘SPUOR XeL POYWIIUN 000°05LZZ$

1MBIB %4 Seiunsse av¥9D Aq pepjaoid A Wiieid 610z (8)  suondwnssy ymoio SASNAJX ANV FINODNI O NOLLOHATOUd
LOTYLSIA AL TLLOTVAIDINNA NOTT NVS




61/L1/90 810Z MOJYSED U0 UBS B)14

982'€25'85% 291'9v0'rvs G26'026'e$ PPL'2€5'8% 050'v20'2$ 0% 9££'9.8'89%

096'00b'ZL 000'0LY'L 000'0L¥'} 096'0.8'c) YGE'PLET 0vEQ'0 068'0EL'85E 6902
%88'88. 909'965'LL 00s'99%'L 00s'g9¥’ | 901'e90'elL VSE'VLIZ'E ov€9'0 068'0EL'85€ 8v0z
%B9°GEL 26.'gsl'ol 000'0L¥'L 000'0LY'} 25L'852'24 ¥SE'PLT'T 0vES'0 068'0€L'85€ L0
%12'6.9 86£'796'6 00s'0Ly't 005041} 868'¥SY' L1 PSE'PLE'E ove9'o 068'0EL'85€ 9v0E
%LE'¥29 v¥5'08L'6 00089yt 000'89Y' | vyS'8ya'ol yoe'vLT'e 0rE9'0 068'0EL'85€E 5v0Z
%GY'0LS 06l'v.E'8 0SL'L9¥'L 0s.'lev') 0v6'Lv8'6 YSE'VLE'E 0re90 068'0£L'85€ ryoz
%6G'G1S 986'/95'L 000'0LY'} 000'0L¥'} 985'/€£0'6 PeE'VLE'E 0ve9'0 068'0€.'85E £p0Z
%80'09Y 2€2'e9.L'9 05L'89Y'L 05.'69%'} Z86'2EC'8 YSE'VLE'E 0vES'D 068'0€.'85€ Zvoz
%2 SOV 829'856'G 000'Z9¥'L 000'29¥'1 829'2Y'L PSE'VLE'T 0vEQ'0 068'0€L'86€ 1902
%L LGE PL2'LSL'S 000'29¥'L 000'29¥'} ¥12'819'9 YSE'VLE'T 0¥EQ'0 068'0€.L'85€ 0v0z
%L 1'962 0Z6'SYE'Y 000'0L¥'L 000'0L¥'} 0Z6'€18'S PSE'VIE'T 0veQ'0 068'0.'85€ 6£0Z
%BL'0ve 996'6£5'€ 052'59¢'L 0SL'sov'L 91£'500'S pSE'vLZ'e 0¥e9’0 068'0£L'85€ 8€02
%ZE 981 296'08L'C §zz'L0L' ) 05.'69Y'L SLv'lee 181'8Eb'Y vSE'vLE'T 0ve90 068'0€L'85€ Le02
%GL9ZL geg'eal'’s . GLE'LOL'L 06.'99%'L 529'vee 802'G98'c pSE'vLZ'E 0vEQ'0 068'0€.L'86€ 9e0Z
%05'€6 $58'065'L 881'869'L 000'L9%'L 88L'Lee Zr0'68e'e yse'pLZ'e 0vE9'0 068'0£L'85€ GE0Z
%GL'6S 889'v10'L 8€6'269'L 005'69¥'L 8ev'LCe 629'/0L'T pSe'pLZ'E ove9'0 068'0EL'85€ peoe
%656 LLZ'eey 988'99y'2 008'L9¥'}L 8gl'ece 052'9LL 651'006'C YSE'vLE'S oves’o 068'0EL'85€ £E02
%LE'SE 508'629 8€9'LVV'E 000'89%'L 8E5'8LZ ooL'19L ZYV'EL0'E yeE'vLE'S ovE9'0 068'0E.'85€ zeoe
%SG9'ZE 880'66. 615’62V’ 000'20%'L 8E9'ELZ 188'8¥L 109'822'¢ pSE'PLE'S 0vE90 068'0EL'85E L£0Z
%82 6€ £62'v56 618'8LY'Z 0sL'69%'L 885'€LZ L8F'GEL ZI0'ELE'E vse'vle'e 0vES'0 068'0£.4'85€ 0802
%2l Sh 81.'860'L PrG'66€'2 000'g9¥'L 8€2'802 90e'62L Z9Z'86p'e PSE'VLE'T 0vE9'0 068'0£4'85€ 6202
%L0°LS 806'€TT'L 610'28¢E'C 000'99%'L 885'202 LEV'ELL 926'509'E VSE'VLEZ'T 0ovED'D | 068'0£.'95€ 820z
%06'GS ZLG'LEE'L 90L'1LE'T 000'0L¥'L 880'102 619'00L 6/2'€0L'S vSE'vLZ'T 0¥E9'0 068'0£L'85€ lzoz
%S¢ 09 sz6'8ey't €L¥'85e'2 0SL'29%'L v62'661 69€'169 le€'/8L'¢ vse'vie'e 0¥E9'0 088'0£L'85€ 9202
%SG} 9 £86'C15') SS0'vve'e 005'69%'L 901'261 69Z'E0V 08lL'6LE 8€0'LS8'E vSE'vLE'C o¥e9'0 068'0EL'85¢ 5202
%2519 ¥89'285'L S06'8EE'2 0S2T'0LY'} 90L'061 6l¥'v8E 0£S'€62 685'LZ6'E vSE'VLIE'E 0vE9'0 068'0£L'85€ yzoz
%EY 0L GET'LY9'L G96'IEE'2 000'0LY'L 9G1'681 69Z'08E ovs'zee 002'6.6'E ySE'PLE'T 0vEQ'0 068'0€L'85€ €202
%LLEL 9ve'voL'L GBE'BCE'C 085.'89%'L asy'L81L 696'08€ oLz'ee LET'EE0'Y pSE'PLE'E 0vEQ'0 068'0£L'85€ zzoe
%pS'GL 118'8GL'L GL0'8LEE 005'99%'L 909's8l 69€'9.L€ 0v5'692 268'9.0'Y pse'vie'e 0PE9'0 068'0£L'85€ 1202
%L LL 8e5'208'L L18'LIE'E L16'L9%'L 909'c8l ¥6G'€LE 00.'262 GGE'0TL'Y ySe'vLe'e 0bE€9'0 068'0£.'85€ 0z02
%V9'BL L00'9v8'L 529'.¥8 95¢'L8lL 618'08€ 0se'sae (p) 9z9'c69'C 91L'6¥9% 0rE9'0 0B8'0EL'85E 6L02
%Ly L0) 0Lr'0L6 (9) oir'oles 00810 (e) 068'0€L'85E 8102
28520 660'095'6€€ 1102
6520 €0€'v5e'892 9102
229z'0 900'50} ‘€52 sloz
000€'0 LL¥'990'L22 vl0z
000€'0 9.6'185°L12 €102
00510 per'e8e's0e ziz
005L'0 1G5 }LE'LOZ 1102
3DIAH3S 1930 JONVIVE SINIWAYINDIY %G ® W0SLTT$ %6861'¢ ® WIWNES %25°c ® WINLS %0b"€ (@) 318vIIvAy %010 %00L EINT] NOILYNIVA LEZL

SAYIA LX3N ONION3 ADIAY3S 1830 a3¥NSNI painsu| OV painsu| WOV Bujpunjey INNIATY JWOONI SNOILD31102 XL a3ss3ssY ONIONT
40 % JAILYINWND WLOL LNVTd MM 1102 S3M3S £L0Z SAIH3S ZLoz selas IvLOL AINJWLSIANI XYL A¥3S 1830 s/a Qa3L103roxd HY3A

2y0N.LNd Q3.123ro¥d IVLOL g3.L03rodd
(ec0z-6202) L90'zov'es '$/a lenuuy abelany “au) ‘syayey jenden 0JWVS Aq paiedaid sy
‘ysalaju| pazjjeydes jo seak auo sapnjou| (p) OWU._. ._O& .—.n_<mn
‘1a14810 Aq papiroid a3UNSNI B 3LVY %S @ 0202/6L0Z Sepes ‘spuog Xel pejwiiun 000°05L'22$

‘sjuowded jdag ($537) eouejeq punj s/a pua Jeak aLVIWILST (9)
-aoue|eq puny seak snojaeid sepnjou) (q)

‘HLMOYS ON ‘avo9 g peplrosd AY pajjjpieg (e),  :suondwnssy ymoio SHSNHAXH ANV HIWOINI 0 zoﬁuuax._
LOTLLSIA ALITLLYTVAIDINAI NOA'T NVS




GALVESTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Tommy Watson, Chief Appraiser

9850 Emmett F. Lowry Expressway. Suite A - Texas City, Texas 77591
Telephone: (409) 835-1980 or toll-free (866} 277-4725
Fax: (409) 935-4319

June 7, 2019

Baker Williams Matthiesen, LLP
Attn: JoAnn Matthiesen

5005 Woodway Dr, Ste. 201
Houston, TX 77056

RE: Certificate of Appraised Value
San Leon MUD (M-07)

Dear Ms. Matthiesen:

In response to your email request dated June 06, 2019, I have attached a certified copy of
the 2018 “Assessment Roll Grand Totals™ for San Leon MUD, per the last Supplemental
Report #5 approved April 23, 2019. The copy bears the certification stamp with my
signature.

Sincerely,

/

e, Y %

Tommy Watson
Chief Appraiser

TW:ldf
Enclosure.




GALVESTON COUNTY 2018 CERTIFIED TOT ALS As of Supplement 5
MO07 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,590 Grand Totals 6/6/2019 2:58:08PM
| Land Value |
Homesite: 86,863.200
Non Homesite: 47,186,632
Ag Market: 1,805.210 ,
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 135,855,042
[ improvement Value |
Homesite: 267,354,668
Non Homesite: 33,114,610 Total Improvements (+} 300,469,278
Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 205 8,830,938
Mineral Property: 0 o}
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real ) 8,830,938
Market Value = 445,155,258
| Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 1,805,210 0
Ag Use: 7,030 0 Productivity Loss ) 1,798.180
Timber Use: 0 0 Appraised Value = 443,357,078
Productivity Loss: 1,798,180 0
Homestead Cap ) 39,562,240
Assessed Value = 403,794,838
Total Exemptions Amount (-) 45,063,948
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Net Taxable = 358,730,830

APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)
1,614,289.01 = 358,730.890 * (0.450000 / 100}

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

MO07/636309

Page 1 0f 6

I, Tommy Watson, In my official tapacity as Chisf

3 Appralser of
Galvesten Central Appraisal District, do hereby certify this
;i?ﬁc:ar?ent {these documents) a copy (copies) of the

of the Galveston Appraisal Distrit.

True Automation, Inc.




== =

(?ALVESTON COUNTY 2018 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Supplement 5
MO7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,590 Grand Totals 6/6/2019 2:59:09PM
Exemption Breakdown
r_Exempﬂon Count Local State Total |

bP 111 1,019,940 0 1,019,940
Dv1 12 0 110,690 110,690
Dv2 10 0 106,500 106,500
Dv3 5 0 54,000 54.000
Dv4 18 0 216,000 216.000
Dv4s 1 0 12,000 12,000
DVHS 26 0 4,124,323 4,124,323
EX 103 0 14,533,290 14,533,290
EX-XV 2 0 838,470 838,470
EX366 6 0 790 790
HS 1,376 19,132,582 0 19,132,582
OV65 519 4,855,363 4] 4,855,363
OVes5S 6 60,000 0 60,000

Totals 25,067,885 19,996,063 45,063,948
M07/636309 Page 2 of 6 True Automation, Inc.




(_BALVESTON COUNTY 2018 CERTIFIED TOTA LS As of Supplement 5
MO07 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,590 Grand Totals 6/6/2019 2:59:09PM
BT CTrry—— =T
State Category Breakdown
rgtata Code Description Count Acres New Value Market value Taxabie vaiue |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 2,654 $6.418,260 $349,168.311 $281,125,158
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 21 $181,050 $2,901,170 $2,779,917
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 2,221 $0 $38,515,173 $38,485,449
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 15 114.7690 $0 $1.805.210 $6,759
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPE 36 149.5745 $6,600 $3,405,912 $3,048,390
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 126 $781,390 $17.639,824 $17,573,452
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 $0 $339,040 $338,040
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 1 $0 $2,229,810 $2,229,810
Ja TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDI 5 $0 $436.775 $436,775
J6 PIPELAND COMPANY 1 30 $14,822 $14,822
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 180 $0 $4,726,120 $4,726,120
L2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURIN 8 $0 $1,064,251 $1,064,251
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOE 435 $352,650 $6,941.500 $6,306,157
0 RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 28 30 $580,860 $580,860
S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 1 $0 $13.930 $13,930
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 111 30 $15,372,550 $0
Totals 264.3435 $7,739,950 $445,155,258 $358,730,890
MO7/636308 Page 3 of 6 True Automation. Inc.




T T e e T N

T T S T ST

GALVESTON COUNTY 2018 CE RTIFIED TOT ALS As of Supplement 5
MO7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,580 Grand Totals 6/6/2019  2:59:09PM
- IR
CAD State Category Breakdown
tate Code Description Count Acres New Value Market Value Taxable Value J

Al REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMIL 2,405 $6,352.780 $332,836,052 $268,138,712

A2 REAL. RESIDENTIAL, MOBILE HOME 422 $65.480 $16,316,019 $12,970,206

Ag PARSONAGES 1 $0 $16,240 $16,240

B1 APARTMENTS 15 $0 $315,250 $302,827

B2 DUPLEXES 19 $181,050 $2,585,920 $2,477,080

C1 VACANT LOT 2,220 $0 $38,506,633 $38,476,909
Cc9 VACANT LOT EXEMPT 1 $0 $8,540 $8,540

D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 15 1147690 $0 $1,805,210 $6,759

E1 FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 36 $6.600 $3,405,912 $3,048,390

F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 126 $781,390 $17,639,824 $17,573,452

J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 30 $339,040 $339,040

J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY 1 $0 $2,220,810 $2,229.810

J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY 5 30 $436.775 $436,775

J6 PIPELINE COMPANY 1 $0 $14,822 $14,822

L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPER 180 30 $4,726,120 $4,726,120

L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 8 30 $1,064,251 $1,064,251

M1 MOBILE HOMES 8 $102,270 $170,250 $142 646
M3 Converted code M3 426 $250,380 $6,766,250 $6,160,167

M4 M4 1 $0 $5,000 $3.344

o1 RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY VACANT L 28 30 $580,880 $580,860

S SPECIAL INVENTORY 1 $0 $13,930 $13.930

X 111 30 $15,372,550 30
Totals 114.7690 $7.739,950 $445,155,258 $358,730.890

MQ7/636309 Page 4 of € True Automation, Inc.




e e T R AR T

C_BALVESTON COUNTY 2018 CERTIFIED TOT A I S As of Supplement 5
MO7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,590 Effective Rate Assumption 6/6/2019 2:58:09PM
-
New Value
TOTAL NEW VALUE MARKET: $7,739,950
TOTAL NEW VALUE TAXABLE: $7,531,703

New Exemptions

| Exemption Description Count |
EX-XV Other Exemptions (inciuding public property, r 1 2017 Market Value $111,480
ABSOLUTE EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $111,480

l Exemption Description Count Exemption Amount |
DpP Disability 8 $77,140
Dv2 Disabled Veterans 30% - 48% 1 $7.500
DV3 Disabled Veterans 50% - 69% 1 $10,000
Dv4 Disabled Veterans 70% - 100% 4 $48,000
DVHS Disabled Veteran Homestead 2 $46.758
HS Homestead 85 $1.178.,537
oves Over 65 52 $486.722
PARTIAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS 153 $1,854,657
NEW EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $1,966,137

Increased Exemptions
|Exemp|:iun Description Count Inci d Exemption Amount
INCREASED EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS VALUE LOSS $1,966,137
New Ag !/ Timber Exemptions
New Annexations
New Deannexations
Average Homestead Value
Category Aand E

I Count of HS Residences Average Market Average HS Exemption Average Taxable |

1.310 $174,927 $44,584 $130,343
Category A Only

[ Count of HS Residences Average Market Average HS Exemnption Average Taxable |

1,308 $174,557 $44.,440 $130,117

MO7/636309

Page Sof 6 True Automation, Inc.




As of Supplement 5

CALESIDNISRVNTY 2018 CERTIFIED TOTALS

MO7 - SAN LEON
Lower Value Used

[ Count of Protested Properties Total Market Yalue Total Value Used H

MO7/636309 Page 6 of 6 True Automation, Inc.




SAN LEON MUD
UNLIMITED TAX BONDS (NEW W/W PLANT ) 1
$22,750,000 @ 5% 25 years
3 i
Debt Service Schedule =
i
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total
i 11/20/2019 - - - - -
' 03/01/2020 z < 379,166.67 379,166.67 -
09/01/2020 520,000.00 5.000% 568,750.00 1,088,750.00 -
12/31/2020 - - - . 1,467,916.67
03/01/2021 - . 555,750.00 555,750.00 =
09/01/2021 355,000.00 5.000% 555,750.00 910,750.00 .
12/31/2021 . - - . 1,466.500.00 ‘
03/01/2022 - - 546.875.00 546,875.00 - |
09/01/2022 375,000.00 5.000% 546,875.00 921,875.00 - ‘:
12/31/2022 ¢ - - = 1,468,750.00
03/01/2023 - : 537,500.00 537,500.00 -
: 09/01/2023 395,000.00 5.000% 537,500.00 932,500.00 .
} 12/31/2023 - : - - 1,470,000.00
I 03/01/2024 - - 527,625.00 527,625.00 -
‘ 09/01/2024 415,000.00 5.000% 527,625.00 942,625.00 - |
12/31/2024 - - - - 1,470.250.00 E
03/01/2025 - - 517,250.00 517,250.00 .
09/01/2025 435,000.00 5.000% 517,250.00 952,250.00 -
12/31/2025 . - - - 1,469,500.00
03/01/2026 - - 506,375.00 506.375.00 -
09/01/2026 455,000.00 5.000% 506,375.00 961,375.00 "
12/31/2026 . - - - 1,467.750.00
03/01/2027 - - 495,000.00 495,000.00 -
09/01/2027 480,000.00 5.000% 495,000.00 975,000.00 -
12/31/2027 5 . - - 1,470,000.00
03/01/2028 - = 483,000.00 483,000.00 -
09/01/2028 500.000.00 5.000% 483,000.00 983,000.00 -
g 12/31/2028 - - - - 1,466,000.00
| 03/01/2029 - - 470,500.00 470,500.00 .
09/01/2029 525,000.00 5.000% 470,500.00 995,500.00 -
12/31/2029 - - - - 1,466,000.00
; 03/01/2030 - 5 457,375.00 457.375.00 -
09/01/2030 555,000.00 5.000% 457,375.00 1,012,375.00 -
; 12/31/2030 < - - - 1,469,750.00
' 03/01/2031 - 5 443,500.00 443,500.00 -
09/01/2031 580,000.00 5.000% 443,500.00 1,023,500.00 -
12/31/2031 . - - - 1,467,000.00
1 03/01/2032 - - 429,000.00 429,000.00 -
' 05/01/2032 610,000.00 5.000% 429,000.00 1,039,000.00 -
12/31/2032 - - - - 1,468.000.00
03/01/2033 - - 413,750.00 413,750.00 -
05/01/2033 640,000.00 5.000% 413,750.00 1,053,750.00 -
12/31/2033 - . - ’ 1,467,500.00
L 03/01/2034 - . 397,750.00 397,750.00 .
09/01/2034 670,000.00 5.000% 397,750.00 1,067.750.00 -
12/31/2034 - . - - 1,465,500.00
03/01/2035 - - 381,000.00 381,000.00 -
09/01/2035 705,000.00 5.000% 381,000.00 1,086,000.00 -
12/31/2035 - - - - 1,467,000.00
03/01/2036 - - 363,375.00 363,375.00 -
09/01/2036 740,000.00 5.000% 363,375.00 1,103,375.00 -
12/31/2036 " - - - 1.466,750.00
03/01/2037 - - 344,875.00 344.875.00 -
09/01/2037 780,000.00 5.000% 344,875.00 1,124,875.00 .
12/31/2037 - - - . 1,469,750.00
03/01/2038 - . 325,375.00 325,375.00 -




‘ 09/01/2038 815,000.00 5.000% 325,375.00 1,140,375.00 -
} 12/31/2038 - - - - 1,465,750.00 !

| 03/01/2039 2 5 305,000.00 305,000.00 - i
1 09/01/2039 860,000.00 5.000% 305,000.00 1.165,000.00 : g
12/31/2039 s 5 - . 1.470,000.00 !
1 03/01/2040 . - 283.500.00 283.500.00 5
| 09/01/2040 900,000.00 5.000% 283,500.00 1,183,500.00 - i
1 12/31/2040 . - . 3 1,467,000.00 ;
03/01/2041 S - 261,000.00 261,000.00 - :
09/01/2041 945,000.00 5.000% 261,000.00 1,206,000.00 & §
| 12/31/2041 = = . 5 1,467.,000.00 ;
\ 03/01/2042 - - 237.375.00 237,375.00 z f
| 09/01/2042 995.000.00 5.000% 237,375.00 1,232,375.00 - !
12/31/2042 , - - - 1.469,750.00 ‘
‘ 03/01/2043 . = 212,500.00 212,500.00 -
| 09/01/2043 1,045,000.00 5.000% 212,500.00 1,257,500.00 2
f 12/31/2043 = - - - 1,470,000.00
; 03/01/2044 - - 186,375.00 186,375.00 -
; 09/01/2044 1,095,000.00 5.000% 186,375.00 1,281,375.00 - ‘
12/31/2044 . . i - 1,467,750.00 i
{ 03/01/2045 - - 159,000.00 159.,000.00 - 1
; 09/01/2045 1.150.000.00 5.000% 159,000.00 1,309.000.00 2 ‘
; 12/31/2045 - s - - 1,468,000.00 ‘
! 03/01/2046 ) - 130,250.00 130,250.00 s ‘
' 09/01/2046 1,210,000.00 5.000% 130,250.00 1,340,250.00 -
12/31/2046 - - g . 1,470,500.00
03/01/2047 - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - |
09/01/2047 1,270.000.00 5.000% 100,000.00 1,370,000.00 - =
12/31/2047 - ) - . 1,470,000.00
03/01/2048 5 : 68,250.00 68,250.00 .
09/01/2048 1,330,000.00 5.000% 68.250.00 1,398.250.00 -
12/31/2048 2 p = = 1,466,500.00
03/01/2049 - - 35,000.00 35,000.00 -
05/01/2049 1,400.000.00 5.000% 35,000.00 1,435,000.00 . ;
12/31/2049 - - 3 c 1,470,000.00 ‘;
Total $22,750,000.00 - $21,296,166.67 $44,046,166.67 < |
Yield Statistics '
Accrued Interest from 11/01/2019 to 11/20/2019 60.034.72
{ Bond Year Dollars $425,923.33
| Average Life 18.722 Years
' Average Coupon 5.0000000% i
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 5.0000000%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 5.0003424%
| Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 5.0003424%
| All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 5.0003424%
! IRS Form 8038
i Net Interest Cost 4.9850048%
; Weighted Average Maturity 18.722 Years ‘:

SAN LEON BOND 2019 $22,75 | SINGLE PURPOSE | 6/10/2019 | 9:23 AM

SAMCO CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.

AUSTIN PUBLIC FINANCE




JOHNSON
PETROV LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

May 31, 2019

Board of Directors

San Leon Municipal Utility District
443 24th Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

Re: Disclosure Counsel Services
Dear Board Members:

This letter will confirm an agreement between San Leon Municipal Utility District
(the "District") and our firm, Johnson Petrov LLP, for the provision of disclosure counsel
services with respect to the issuance of the District's bonds and in accordance with the terms
more specifically set forth below:

1. Rendering Disclosure Opinion: As Disclosure Counsel we will: examine applicable
law, the resolution, indenture or order authorizing and securing the Bonds
(the "Order") and other authorizing documents; consult with the parties to the
transaction prior to the issuance of the Bonds; review minutes of the District's
meetings since its last bond issue; review certified proceedings; and undertake such
additional duties as we deem necessary to render a disclosure opinion with respect to
each Bond issue.

2. Content of Disclosure Opinion: Subject to the completion of proceedings for each
financing to our satisfaction and as limited herein, we will render our opinion that
nothing has come to our attention to lead us to believe that the Preliminary
Official Statement or the Official Statement as of their dates or as of the date of
the opinion, contained or contains any untrue statement of material fact or omitted
or omits to state any material facts required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading.

3. Delivery of Disclosure Opinion: A disclosure opinion will be executed and
delivered by us in written form on the date each issue of Bonds is exchanged for
their purchase price (the "Closing") and will be based on facts and law existing as
of its date. Upon delivery of the opinion for each Bond issue, our responsibilities
as Disclosure Counsel will be concluded with respect to that financing. The
District will be responsible for ensuring continued compliance with all continuing
disclosure requirements following the Closing.

Office: (713) 489-8
Y35

Fax: (713




Board of Directors
San Leon Municipal Utility District

May 31, 2019
Page 2 of 3

Reliance: In rendering each opinion, we will rely upon the certified proceedings
and other certifications of public officials and other persons furnished to us
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. We do not
review the financial condition of the District, the feasibility of the project to be
financed with the Bond proceeds, or the adequacy of the security provided to
Bond owners, and we will express no opinion relating thereto or with respect to
any financial, forecast, technical, or statistical statements and data therein. In
performing our services as Disclosure Counsel, our client will be the District and
we will represent its interests. We assume that other parties to the transaction will
retain such counsel as they deem necessary and appropriate to represent their
interests in this transaction. Our representation of the District does not alter our
responsibility to render an objective opinion.

Official Statement: As Disclosure Counsel, we will not assume or undertake
responsibility for the preparation of an Official Statement or any other disclosure
document with respect to the Bonds which is generally the responsibility of the
financial advisor or underwriter, nor are we responsible for performing an
independent investigation to determine the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency
of any such document. However, if a disclosure document will be adopted or
approved by the District, our responsibility will include the review of such
documents concerning the accuracy, completeness, or fairness of statements made
therein, as limited herein and based on the representation of the District's other
consultants and not on an independent inquiry or investigation.

Compensation: Based upon: (a) our current understanding to the terms, structure,
size of an issue of at least $1,000,000 and schedule of the proposed financing,
(b) the duties we will undertake for each financing pursuant to this letter, (c) the
time we anticipate devoting to each financing, and (d) the responsibilities we
assume, our fee as Disclosure Counsel will be a flat fee of $7,500.00 for rendering
a disclosure opinion. Our Disclosure Counsel fee is usually paid at the Closing
out of bond proceeds, and we customarily do not submit any statement until the
Closing.

Expenses: The Disclosure Counsel fee quoted in paragraph 6 is exclusive of our
out-of-pocket expenses.

If this agreement is acceptable to the District, please sign the duplicate originals
provided, retaining one (1) original for the District's records, and returning one (1) original to our
office for our records. We look forward to working with you and your other consultants.

APP/mlr

Very truly yours,

Johnson PeﬂW

Alan P. Petrov, Managing Partner




Board of Directors
San Leon Municipal Utility District

May 31, 2019
Page 3 of 3
AGREED TO AND APPROVED this, the day of , 2019.
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
By:
President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
By:

Secretary, Board of Directors



BurTON ACcCOUNTING, P.L.L.C.
Certified Public Accountants
HoustoNn * CONROE ° AUSTIN

June 11, 2019

Board of Directors
San Leon MUD

¢/o Andrew Miller
443 24 Street

San Leon, TX 77539

RE: AGREED UPON PROCEDURES ENGAGEMENT

This Agreement for Agreed Upon Procedures (this “Agreement”) is made as of the 11th day of
June 2019, by and between San Leon Municipal Uslity District (heseinafter called the “Client”), and
Burton Accounting, PLL.C. a Texas Professional Limited Liability Corporation, (hereinafter called the
“Accountant”) in consideration for the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained. We are

pleased to confirm our understanding of the nature and limitations of the services we are to provide
for you (“Client”).

This engagement is solely to assist Client in determining the status of the items listed below. Our
engagement to 2pply agreed-upon procedures will be conducted in accordance with attestation
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of
the procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in the report. Consequently, we
make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the
purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the procedures, we will describe any restrictions on the performance of the
procedures in our report, or will not issue 2 report as a result of this engagement.

We will apply the agreed-upon procedures which Client has specified below for the year ended June
304 2019:

e Review adjusted trial balances.

e Review capital asset and depreciation schedules.

e Review fund journal entries.

e Review government-wide adjustments.

e Review draft financial staternents

e Complete or review GASB 34 disclosure checklist

Because the agreed-upon procedures listed above do not constitute an examinztion, we will not express
an opinion on the financial statements.

1281 Brittmoore Rd. = Houston, Texas 77043 °® Phone: 713.366.3111 * Fax: 281.597.0184




We will submit a report listing the procedures performed and our findings. This report is intended
solely for the use of Client, and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Our
report will contain a paragraph indicating that had we performed additional procedures, other matters
might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. -

We estimate that our fees for these services will range from $2,000 to $2,500. Client will be billed
based on the amousnt of time required at our standard hourly billing rates, which range from §85.00 to
$250, and not to exceed $2,500 without prior approval in writing from the Client.

The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personael and potentially other outside
parties and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the
engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and zcrive at 2 new
fec estimate before we incur the additional costs. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered upon
completion and are payzble on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
suspeaded if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your
account is pazid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be
deemed to have been completed upon written notfication of termination even if we have not
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse
us for 2ll out-or-pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

We appreciate the opportunity to zssist you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know: If you agree with the terms
of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. If the
need for additional procedures arises, our agreement with you will need to be revised. It is customary
for us to enumerate these revisions in 2n addendum ro this letter. If additional specified parties of the
report are added, we will require that they acknowledge in writing their responsibility for the sufficiency
of the procedures.

By signing and entering into this Agreement, Burton Accounting, PLL.C. verifies, pursuant to Chapter
2270.001, that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of this Agreement.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Client and Burton Accounting, PLLC
s R

By: W £L7°, %«—/ e

San Leon Municipal Utlity District
Title: “>T ,7—\—\‘_15__1( G\)\r\\/xq :}, 2%
Date: 6 /L A / \ q

%«WM, Hee

Burton Accounting, PL.L.C.




‘ SAN LEON CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ‘

A SAN LEON PRODUCTIONS COMPANY

June 18, 2019
Dear Janice & Andrew,

Thank you for allowing me to be on the agenda at the next Board meeting, scheduled for June 19,
2019. This letter is to request from the San Leon Municipal Utility District board for a single
vote on exemptions for high quality health department accepted septic systems.

As you well know, over the last five years, I have been attempting to get services down 23™
Street south from Broadway, to Avenue G & Cindy Palmer Lane. Thank you Andrew for all of
your help and several proposals.

Just recently, the SLMUD board granted me permission to apply for a new septic system for
2243 Broadway, so I went through the process of calling Jennifer Peebler of Galveston County
Health Department to understand the process for high quality health department accepted septic
systems. She gave me a list Class II OSF Installers, Evaluators, & Maintenance Providers; and
after many calls I chose Bill Moody, of R&B Aerobic Treatment Systems from Santa Fe, Texas.
They had the most experience and the best designs.

But the day before we paid the $700 application fee and sent our aerobic system in for the GCHD
septic permit, the SLMUD inspector notified me that a septic system was NOT needed at 2243
Broadway; so I immediately came into your office and paid the $1,500 sewer tap fee.

So, as you are aware, our aerobic systems needs continue down 23™ Street south from Broadway,
to Avenue G & Cindy Palmer Lane. Again, thank you Andrew for all of your help and several
proposals.

Basically, from Andrew’s most recent proposal, I plan on coming in to your offices Thursday,
June 20, 2019 with a check for “water line extension from 23™ down Cindy Palmer to terminate
immediately in from of #28 Cindy Palmer” for $18,750; and with a check for $1,500 for the
water tap fee. As soon as an exemption is granted, 4 more water taps will be applied and paid for.

The good news is all of my efforts on getting a high quality aerobic system have paid off.
Sean Welch of GC engineering has reviewed the building plans and building permit application
for #28 CPL, and is just waiting on Jennifer Peebler’s email with the Septic System Permit;
which Bill Moody and Garry Gana, Registered Professional Sanitarian filed and recorded June
11, 2019 for #28 Cindy Palmer Lane in Galveston County.

SLCS Corp OFFICE: 1004 8™ STREET, SAN LEON, TX 77539 281-731-3815 CONFIDENTIAL & FIDUCIARY  PAGE 1 OF 2




‘ SAN LEON CONSTRUCTION SERVICES O

A SAN LEON PRODUCTIONS COMPANY

Thank you for allowing me to be on the agenda at this Board meeting. The only thing I request
now, is for the board vote for similar exemptions for septic systems on the 8 following addresses.

e #28 Cindy Palmer Lane o #18 Cindy Palmer Lane
e 731 23" Street s  #19 Cindy Palmer Lane
s  #6 Cindy Palmer Lane s 2221 Avenue G
s  #15 Cindy Palmer Lane e 2229 Avenue G

The building permits for these 1,000 to 2,000 sq. ft. single family piling homes are in the
application process at the Galveston County Permits office. Except for #28 Cindy Palmer Lane,
with building & septic permits eminent; the septic system permits will be applied for as soon as
you grant me the exemptions Wednesday night.

I sold SLMUD property on Broadway for your lift station in February 2013, more than 5
years ago, and have been waiting years for your engineers to make a move. In 1987, the designer
of the Apollo spacecraft, Dr. Max Faget said: “Engineers can design the World. but they sure as
Hell can’trunit....” Please allow me these requested exemptions. ..

Our 3 block plan (19D, 19E, 19F) and topographical surveys, Cindy Palmer Estates Plat from
Galveston County are attached. CenterPoint’s mapping assigned these addresses, and have
completed Avenue G’s power services. CenterPoint will be bring power down Cindy Palmer
Lane this next month.

Please see the attached diagrams & drawings. Please allow me these few septic system
exemptions now, so my construction project can go forward. If you have any questions, please
call on me.

Sincerely,

Date . Brown

Dale A. Brown, MBA

Owner & Founding Director
San Leon Construction Services
San Leon Productions, Inc.
Property Owner

SLCS CORP OFFICE: 1004 8™ STREET, SAN LEON, TX 77539 281-731-3815 CONFIDENTIAL & FIDUCIARY PAGE2 OF 2




> &,

R & B Aerobic Treatment Systems LLC. > oy,
PO Box 221 bilmoody@gmal, Santa Fe, Texas 77510 'E\
ox 22 7 wgmali. anta Fe, Texas 775
11# coaygmall.com i X Q
Fax 409-925-4876 Celi- 409-939-7162
PROPOSAL /CONTRACT

Submitted To: Dale A Brown

#28 Cindy Palmer Lm

San Leon, TX 77539

I hereby propose to furnish the materials and labor necessary for the completion of:
An Aerobic Sewage System fora 3 bedroom single family residence. <1000sq/ft living area

600gpd NuWater one-piece unit with Liquid Chlorinator

2-year Manufacturer warranty

2 yr. Workmanship Warranty

Design, permit & filing fee for affidavit

2 yr. Service Policy

Designed Drip Area

20° Piping from house to tank ($10 per/ft for extra piping over 20°)
Rough Grade Finish of Yard (Backhoe grading as good as possible)

® Settlement of soil around tanks is normal & future backfill is responsibility of owner.
Owner Furnished Items:

® 20amp electrical service from main breaker box to control boxes of aerobic unit

® Removal & Replacement of any fences or structures

® Locating and marking all underground utilities and lines inside property lines prior to

construction.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified and the above work to be performed in accordance
with the drawings and specifications submitted for the above work and completed in a substantial
manner for the total sum of: $10500.00. First draw of $700.00 for permit & design. Second
draw of $4900.00 to deliver system components to begin construction. The balance of $4900.00
due upon inspection & completion. This bid is good for 30 days from date submitted. If bid is
accepted the price will be good for the length of the permit usually one year.
Respectfully submitted,

Robert/ Bill Moody Date 6/12/19

The above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.
Customer agrees to make payments as outlined. All additional material and labor will be added
to final draw.

Home Owner Signature Date




50 ft pond buffer (for tank)

Construct

drainage swale

to divert surface water
away from and around

disposal area

5 ft pL buffer
— e T O
vacuum:breakers: | k][] s
contemotpad: 12 ||
. .................... { m
e
T I R e
: 3 Bedroom |. .- - ME
: <2500ft2 |..... g
: SFR RIHE:
) 240gpd E,': ‘ ,.-3: DOND
2 5) S
 imle e e B lia
PR IR RNREERE L saas < ANIING
R SRSt EE 1 200 Hint:
.. 1. TOP OF PAD | %l*’
il e
A E Rl ' |‘| _
: ................ | I ’j ‘, 5 Lines at
S siope ofpad ‘ “,‘ 248 feet each
: 5 f.pLbufi L o
| e ———

R S

O = soil test site
by Site Evaluator

® = vacuum breaker

© = Liquid Chlorinator

Per the Site Evaluator,
this property does not
lie within the 100 year
floodplain

Per the Site Evaluator,

than 1% slope across
its entire area

this property exhibits less

Note:

The OSSF drainfield is to
be completely sodded by
the property owner prior
to operation of the system

Site Evaluator.

The designer, Garry Gana, R.S.,
has no first hand knowledge of
this property. The design is
based entirely on information
provided by an Independent

28 CINDY PALMER LANE

wiMain

scale 1" = 30'




i
# 2 vl &
P e T T e L ST TR =
" s ——— 3
R R AN Bt e e e
5 i (60" R0 W.-woT 0PEN) [ : ihm._i.mi.wl. SARTIAIT 5% X e T
-1 I —— it - E SReE T S
|llbﬁ|l.,.ﬂwn|||.:|.iJLP.l|.‘ufmdn.tmrnﬂlt|i1|1]liiilu —a Ko ir
- o i " " S e E e " TS 7840 Eg) 268.00° o E
2 o 25 a n».v 7 24 & m LR H 2 H 24 & 25 F
e aasrnna, B e Ee o TSI SRS AN
. ; 2 ; il R I -
,v 22 w 27 m 2 .& Mw 22 M m 27
! = wl T T PP
; p
%_u b 21 B ) g B m w:..i o :n_.., mm — snaabmm. 4
! w ,_ E m % m d W 20 »....- H, m— & 29 w é
o *V._n.. o e i a2 e - e .

, 5 S 7540 E_134.00
IR TR T = ; P e
1 [ . : ; : A S

— z 7 o~ K- 4
| : = 18
1 : M « 4 8 T B J i
Rl 4 bE
: { 8 = = Pl | b
Lo S—— —v
118 (e . ] " 1= " z B :
- o- . .
' ] € < H
m“ B —ock s%za_,. : - m M = Wrmmﬂ,,wz%ﬁ: o_f - u N i B !
“ M oAt _..’...wzqo. My m 38 m o e SNou ?hsA 13 W.m 8 i § 2 mrza.,.... 4
, . i -.ww_?nni.c.. : i [ht Mﬁ < S 7540 E 134,00 — N | g.
| _.x. Wu o i £ 1700 & ' 5 7540 £ 187.00 mw i * FS
k v..._.wAw m g 10 ;
Eg gs m 4
145 =
R d q= ]
e « . 3f-
! 1 z|® | A
1 (B d & &
1 [& 42 w 0
m | S 7540 E__ 157,00 R 8
R ; m
. e— T..q, SR, : =
CONTERUNE OF
s 1 = = - Ay — - — - —— " —a .m
INDY PALMER LANE™ - = = = roo: =
W_ . .I.-f..vr.uhﬂ.—,ra_-u.{ AY

S w T o dﬂrui}&l.liﬁ.t.i. e
3

| N 45

N 1420' E| 125.90°

R W I &
s
; wl
fﬁu’r m. EM;];lA ......
o N ez 0200 ¥
e T T A T NSO W 9700 : W N o
by l.r.lll.iﬂ.aﬂ_lll\ IIIIIIII B et T L Py ———— " ,.i!.ﬂ, R — - . b ; .mﬁ .n-
POl AVENUE H 7 *

¢ (60" R.OW~NOT OPEN) ¢

d

7.0, Box 248, Chy, Tauss 77874
FLNIWONGII6\8-0227\ 16032 . dng G01-5547728  A00-7D0-0090 Fex: RE1.004-0978




DG\ Ay —
i‘im
EEE
LT Pl 2 1
8.1.; H gieii' #ge Ipgeg: 27 2
s B ;ifﬂ-é*:é";;;s fis
i a-_ﬁ;.;‘f..«*::;i =!§' (i
i R S ER ] i
£f oF & it HH i:,;;-;?siﬁ 58
HEREH gl b i : &k
qhil e i a2 i A
ARl ¥ z
P !i! Eh ol Ao %
¥ tilg i 2 By
il i, il el IEEREREE
3 i il i IR SR 111
sai;‘*z!?;%:;s ;@,:;::;:;::*m ~~~~~~~
- g 1 it :i'{} fsi? - ; EQ I}’.‘h: | : : | : i : { i
P P ] 3| 3 BRI SRR RR
> P £ e s 13% - i"’*’i‘f"”da’ .
| B8 |i 2. 5119 AR A A A
g’ﬁliiifﬁiﬂ L e _ ;Sﬁ;g ?E?EE B o P R h
ai i e e i i e &l || it CRERI BERRRE
I ERE Hex x|, £ IRE ;T‘T-+-+f¢:_l i
;,-,.g! ] R Efg ,:.ﬁ sl 1a A gt 1 i A ,++—+__a
: 3555‘5;‘%?;';5;’;"! EE| ) :i::‘s::::!L; :
oAb & i i g Pz | AARRRRE ERRRE.
B B ;i;‘ii*--“i“ i = | A :”":*:=!=:J ERER
Bain it RE 8 L SR REEE BEAEENE
il Rt | - RERERE RN
Es;if%igiiiiii‘i%;ﬁ AN ‘:Ii:liiiifi
8y 2 25 ar % ! E ; R 1 4 '
i £ i§§ gi gi F i!"ig? ﬂ:T : 00" £ 224 e Rt GPE0) . -
R o= §ii= 5 ; I . i
§5*::§s§éii‘¥§‘iil§ 8T T T T TE |
£k th gl S EE WY S S he ot ||| P ey
B é' hﬂi i | ,\‘U i i = 3!-'.'@; P E ! ESE:;{-E'{
93 0 w2 g;l %‘?}: ji ?‘*,%= = Em‘;ii ‘: Eﬁiﬂf
B R EE 3 et ik LR s SIREEIERL ik
iy sl gl | MR g T 8 § st ems B S 3H
D0 B < o Ac fmi S R e o RN Nl
l i E  ARR WL T T b |2 £8 Lot
T g P S v inin o SERER s . im
E RN g . | Lo leteiwieiffel Lo E L -
it i EEERE - :gi”i“==.;=-‘l§§[* Al
45 RS s i L . 5§z§;— AR PRI
miE am gl
‘E‘?iézi e = : I
gii [. : R (O ARG RON-0T H
i;;;g;;g P 2 . { g A .~-w,m’
%i:i : ol 23 RR P g RERE E
I : P l‘:“:c,h:.l_;' o RS X BEEREEEE
¢ ¥ & 3 i = Fr e |~i‘q¥ R por1 o
. 'u:':w:e:-:mv%&.:-.'.;.:
i ’i:!:i::i:;:."’.;ug:q:gg;;i:;g:
' LI ‘,lli:ii‘%ii:::"i’t“:=?~f
@ il s:iiup;';'w::::::::ss
¥ E“gr‘k’ g_; !3 ¢ ! : : 1 HE
' Iigg i;§§§5§ ;i H 4 g ’;ﬁi i Pﬁd i 1§ oo
3 i o b il it j‘ g B ;{fi gi} ji
R sl i { e i;ﬂ«’ﬁjiii £ 11
1 i q i b 8 ssi il B i it o 3‘!5"%? <
: tiny ; i i §§‘-3~ ’i!; 1? g’* et si ; 1t : R
£ &;_Eg | il i i;.:,; _5 i;! i;;i iii;qw -
L VEE B il Bl i it
i i b i ’ii“ ~§: f!'“ i aill Sﬁif‘
e H r | Ht i e i [!l ;!glﬁ {ji"{” ‘_jﬁ ;
* é\ & ; %3 ifi 'g;n ;ii 53 !:: iii{E i; --nﬂ iii "g !-E -
& gE> 4 o R G A s b e il “x:!;a iy s
i ¢ I  li e '5' Hi ot 'l sz
2 S In g}%,{f | il t a: '= B A
> g0 BT HE R sif i 1 ;;s! stichit 8 ,s
8 t -}i L 171 i ii; :s‘ii_- its i ..qi H ;
!ii"§'!s“"§i ;E
ir 1 ,ia-- H ;i{ ii, iiﬁili ;H 3} ;E ﬁ;i .
0 HE IR ;,,{: i i
== i"iz-a .
§2 =
fbf




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §
The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open to
the public, on Wednesday, May 15, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. at the District's regular meeting place at the

San Leon Volunteer Fire Department 337 12th Street, San Leon, Texas. Constituting a quorum,
the following members of the Board were present, to-wit:

Joe Manchaca, President Kenneth Bishop, Treasurer
Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary Keith Gossett, Secretary

Not Present: Tyson Kennedy, Vice President

Also present were Janice Hoffman, Office Manager, Ken Keller, Field Superintendent, Andrew
Miller, District Manager, Steve Don Carlos, District's Attorney, Hal Walker, District's Engineer,
Perry Larvin, Security.

Call Meeting to Order;

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

Comments from District Residents;

Wally Jakubas what the general feels were on the Bond Election. J. Manchaca said he had heard
good and bad feelings about it. Paul Marcaccio asked about the senior's taxes. J. Manchaca said
that it is in the District Manager’s report.

Consider and act on Order Canvassing Bond Election;

Keith Gossett made the motion to approve on the order canvassing of the Bond Election on May
4,2019, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Discuss and Approve Proposed Development at 1100 blk. of 10th for Bellanira Arteaga;
Tabled, Bellanira Arteaga was not present at the meeting.

Consider and Approve Insurance with Gallagher for the District;

Andrew Miller said that he and Tyson Kennedy met with Harry Peyton from Gallagher to discuss
the insurance proposal that was in last month’s meeting. There were some concerns from the
Board regarding the increase. The increase is associated with additional cost that the underwriters
are asking on premiums due to hurricane Harvey, even though the District wasn’t impacted. Most
of the premiums stayed the same; the difference in the increase is the flood insurance and the
agency fee decreased. If nothing happens this year, the District may see a decrease next year. Ken
Bishop made the motion to approve of the proposed 2019/2020 insurance for the District, seconded
by Kelly Neason. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Discuss and Approve Insurance for District Employees, renewing on July 1, 2019;

Oscar Gutierrez with Commercial Benefits is suggesting that the District changes to USAble,
which is comparable with Unum for the employees Life Insurance/Long Term Disability/Short
Term Disability; it would save the District about $850.00 a year. Kelly Neason made the motion
to approve the insurance for the District employees for Life Insurance/Long Term Disability/Short
Term Disability that is recommended by Oscar Gutierrez, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor,
motion carried unanimously.




Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for April 17, 2019;

Ken Bishop made the motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for April 17, 2019,
seconded by Kelly Neason. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Engineer's Report;

Hal Walker presented the Engineer's Report to the Board. WWTP Expansion Design; still working
on the design, started the electrica. WWTP Emergency Generator; held a pre-construction
meeting with the contractor gave the notice to begin in 10 days and to be completed in 210 days.
Generator submittal has been received and approved by Costello on April 8", The generator
should be delivered by the end of September. WWTP Permit; it has been signed by the executive
director, but the electronic copy is not on the website yet. TCEQ Request for Funds; it is still in
review with Kyle Seger. Keith Gossett made the motion to approve the Engineer's Report,
seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Authorize consultants to prepare reports for 2019 Bond Sale;

Ken Bishop made a motion to authorize consultants to prepare reports for the 2019 Bond sale,
seconded by Kelly Neason. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent's Report;

Ken Keller presented the Field Superintendent's Report to the Board. Repaired several small leaks
and the water usage is going up. Keith Gossett made the motion to approve the Field
Superintendent's Report, seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.
District Manager's Report;

GCWA; have a meeting with them next week for the hurricane preparedness check.
Harris/Galveston Subsidence District recently added Ken Keller to their board. TCEQ: trying to
follow up on the fire department fee, as well as the Bond allocation of funds. Facilities and
Distribution; working with S. DonCarlos on the impact fee on the TCEQ requirement. Received
a call from Summer Breeze RV Park, they asked for permission to have their onsite septic hauled
to our treatment plant. Ten (10) of the iTrackers were installed and pulled to data today, we will
be running the diagnostics on it. Discussed the commercial development at 23™ and FM 517.
Consultants meeting; several meeting with C. Lane regarding the Bond. Worked with S.
DonCarlos regarding the impact fees and the tax freeze for over 65. Met with Harry Peyton and
Tyson Kennedy regarding the insurance for the District. Met with Hal Walker on the master utility
plan. Discussed Payscale regarding wages for the District employees. Met with McCain Water
Works and installed a new manhole cover that is completely waterproof to help with the I & L.
Community engagements; twenty-six (26) requests for service, thirteen (13) were available,
thirteen (13) were quoted for line improvements. Town Hall Meetings for the Bond Election; had
almost 130 between the two of them. Working on public information act request. We are going
to update the District Website for the open records. Talked with residents regarding the over 65
tax freeze and meeting with multiple residents regarding the 2-inch line restrictions and proposed
upgrades. Discussed the tour with the Girls Scout through the Water Plant and the Waste Water
Plant. Outstanding receivables; nothing to report. AWBD conference in June.

Discuss and Approve Public Information request limit pursuant to Texas Government
Code § 552.275;

Tabled

Consider and Approve Reimbursement Resolution from the 2017 Bond;

Tabled

Consider and Approve the Office Manager's Report and Budget Comparison;

Janice Hoffman presented the Office Manager's Report and Budget Comparison to the Board.
Kelly Neason made the motion to approve the Office Manager's Report; seconded by Keith
Gossett. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.




Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;

There were no outstanding issues.

Director's Report;

There were no Directors Reports.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.0711551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code;

Recess into Executive Session at 7:22 p. m.

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Regular Session at 7:46 pm and acted on matters discussed in Executive Session.
There was much discussion in Executive Session. Kelly Neason made the motion to approve the
one (1) employee annual appraisal as discussed in Executive Session, seconded by Ken Bishop.
All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Adjourn Meeting;

Ken Bishop made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:48 pm, seconded by Kelly Neason. All
in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Job Manchéca i
Presideny/ Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors



SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Costello

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
JUNE 19, 2019

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 6/12/2019

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTP EXPANSION DESIGN
The drawings are undergoing a review process (approximately 70% complete). Electrical design
and drawings are still underway.

2) WWTP EMERGENCY GENERATOR
The contractor is on site and has demolished Motor Control Center 1. A temporary set of
controls are in place to keep the plant in service. The existing generator and fuel tank has been
set off to the side to make room for the new improvements. A construction schedule is attached.

3) WWTP PERMIT
The final permit has been received and is set to expire in 5 years.

4) TCEQ REQUEST FOR FUNDS
The last correspondence from TCEQ Reviewer Kyle Seger regarding the reallocation use of the
2017 Bond Funds was June 6. Costello responded immediately, however, we have bee able to
get any further correspondence from him.

5) BOND REPORT
The Bond Report is approximately 75% complete. We are waiting for several document s from
the rest of the bond team and the District.

6) UTILITY MASTERPLAN UPDATE
Costello has created the base map with utilities. We are in the process of providing maps to
the District Manager for verification and an update of any utilities not on the map. As other San
Leon projects have precedence, we have not been moving forward in an expeditious manner.




SAN LEON MUD
ENGINEER’S REPORT
June 19,2018

PAGE 2 OF 2

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280

//T F i
///{,»//x 7 "{//ﬁ Z/C_"/w)*—

Principled. Practical. Proven




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for May 2019

Water Treatment Plant

GCWA Received: 19,590.000

Pumped into system: 19,490.000
Meters billed: 12,576.000

Gallons lost (leaks/flushing): 1,617,200
Accountability: 8%

Active meters: 2,831
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 well); all results were good,
no coliform organisms found

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
Flow <0.95 MGD .883 MGD
BOD 158 Ibs/day 9.87 lbs/day
TSS 158 Ibs/day 7.51 Ibs/day
DO 2.0 mg/L 6.3 mg/L

CL2 1.0min-4.0max 1.1 min-3.3 max

Total flow: 27,397,000 gallons

Daily average flow: .883 MGD

Average solids level: 285 mg/L

Sludge hauled: 0 tankers & 10 containers
Total rainfall: 10.03 inches

MGD: Million gallons per day
mag/L: Milligrams per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extensions
Water Taps: 20 Water Taps YTD: 76
Sewer Taps: 20 Sewer Taps YTD: 76
Inspections: 8 Inspections YTD: 43
Line extensions: 0 Extensions YTD: 0

Account Activity
Active Accounts: 2,831

Taps & Payments: 20 taps, $30,825 collected
Inspections & Fees: 8 inspections, $825 collected
Capacity Fee: n/a

Lock-off for non-payment: 104 accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: 77 accounts

Pulled meters & fees: 0 pulled, $O collected

Service Orders
Connects: 21
Disconnects 27
Occupants Changes 8
Meter Changeouts: 0
Profile Meter: 2
Meter Testing: 0
Meter Box Maintenance: 3
Sewer Backup: 2
Manhole Repair: 0
Meter Leak Repair: 0
Main Break Repair: 2
Line Extension: O
Water/Sewer Taps: 20
Plumbing Inspection: 8




Month: May 2019

Meters

Fire Department
Hydrants Flushing
Water Leaks

| & | sewer cleaning

Galveston Co.
Un Metered Total

5%

Monthly Water Audit

UN METERED
LOSS METER READS

628,800.000 12,576,000.000
1,300,000
800,000 1,000 X 25 MIN X 32 HYDRANTS
2,043,000
500,000

25,000
5,296,800.000 <

GCWA Receiving

Water Office Meters
in to distrabution
Water Meter Use
Customers meters

Difference

19,590,000 5/1/19 - 5/31/19
19,490,000 5/1/19 - 5/31/19
12,576,000

6,914,000.000 Total % of | i 1,617,200.000

Unaccounted Water 8%




1523JOHN
436 4TH. UNIT A
1029 28TH. ST.
3RD.ANDAVED
323 17TH.

24

2772 AVE H
2414 RUE DE LA FITI'E
428 15TH ST.
422 2ND. ST.

810 28TH. ST.
2311 BAYLINE
410 AVE A 1/2
427 7TH. S ST
1219 12TH. ST
1564 RAILROAD
1210 25TH. ST.
950 29TH ST.
925 215T. ST
2600 BROADWAY
1029 25TH. ST.

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS: |

AVE H BETWEEN 23 AND

5 RIL 18TH. THRIU MAY 15TH., 2
KEN 10 B B
LEO ) N 60 N
,RANDY ) . 27, [
MACK 26|
ANTHONY e B 3 13
[OTHER L -
TAPS 10 )
CONNECﬁTSi - 220 | 3
DISCONNECTS 2_7‘ 3
O_CCUPﬂTCHANGES | __8. 7 B
POOLFILLS 3]
[RECONNECTS 6| .
TOTAL: 216|

NO WATER CUSTOM ER SHUT OFF VALVE WAS CLOSED
SEWER BACK UP - DUE TO HIGH FLOW

~ LOW WATER PRESSURE FLUSHING HYDRANTS

LIFT STATION SCREAMING BROKEN BELT - CHANGED BELT
SEWER BACKUP-9 1/2" OF RAIN

'CHECK FOR LEAK - NO LEAKS, MOST LIKELY TIDE WATER.

LEAK AT THE ROAD AND AT !VIETER

COMPLAINT OF VIOLATION INSPECTED AND FOUND NOTHING
ODOR/SM ELL - LIVE STOCK ACROSS STREET

| REPLACE IV'IETER BOX LID

TURN OFF FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

~ SEWER BACK-UP - LIFT STATION DOWN

'SEWER BACK- UP
SEWER BACK-UP
SEWER BACK-UP NO STOPPAGE ON MUD SIDE

~ CLEAN OUT REPAIR

| RECONNECT WATER LINE LINE WAS TERMINATED IN PAST
REPLACE GATE VALVE.

REPLACE SEWER CLEAN ouTt CAP ADDED 7" OF CLEAN OUT




PROFILED METERS:

1041 7TH. ST.

410 AVE A 1/2
2630 AVEJ

436 STH ST. UNITA

MAIN REPAIRS:

AVE D AND 26TH. ST.
216 17TH. ST.

VIOLATIONS:

550 24TH. ST. UNIT 23
808 15TH. ST.

1918 AVE B

445 18TH. ST.

247 8TH. ST. UNITB.
3114TH.ST.

949 AVE D

1028 14TH. ST.

1114 SUNSET |
1012 22ND. UNITD
2831 BROADWAY |
113 21ST.

318 21ST. ST.

[METER INSTALLATION / TAPS:

925 21ST. ST

600 BLK OF 8TH.ST.
219 18TH ST:

1631 25TH BT,
1013 215T.

2387 AVEJ

1404 E BAYSHORE UNITB

436 5TH. ST.

1030 8TH. ST.

304 14TH. ST.

2414 RUE DE LA FITTE
216 4TH. ST.

- USAGE NO DEPOS]T LOCKED

'UVSAGE NO DEPOSIT - LOCKED

* VACANT ACCOUNT WITH USAGE - LOCKED

- INSTALL 4" SEWER TAP.

CENTERPOINT BROKE LINE ON CORNER OF AVE D AND 26TH. ST
SERVICE LINE REPAIR

'UNIT 22 HAD WATER HOSE GOING TO UNIT 22
2RV'S
'VACANT ACCOUNT WITH USAGE - LOCKED

'USAGE - NO DEPOSIT - LOCKED
'USAGE - NO DEPOSIT - LOCKED

'VACANT ACCOUNT WITH USAGE - LOCKED
'VACANT ACCOUNT WITH USAGE - LOCKED
'VACANT ACCOUNT WITH USAGE - LOCKED

'USAGE - NO DEPOSIT LOCKED

VIO LATION

RElNSTALL WATER AND SEWER TAP




18TH. THRIU MAY 15TH

—~ A
ap Ll )

LINE EXTENSIONS:

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS:

247 8TH. ST. UNITB
2318 SEASIDE
127 19TH ST.

238 25TH.ST.UNITB

304 14TH.ST.
2875 BROADWAY

1025 28TH. ST. UNITE

216 4TH. ST.

LEAK REPAIR

~ SERVICE LINES
'SERVICE LINES AND MH CONNECTION

~ SERVICE LINES

~ SEWER LINES ]
'SERVICE LINES AND MH CONNECTION
ROUGH IN INSPECTION




ADDRESS WHERE TAPS HAVE BEEN PULLED

940 19™

930 19™

927 PAULETTE

606 9™

6187""

925 21°" - PULLED BUT HAVE BEEN REINSTALLED
114 23%° #B - PULLED BUT HAVE BEEN REINSTALLED
23816™"

3166

308 11™ — PULLED BUT HAVE BEEN REINSTALLED



District Manager Report
June 19, 2019

e Current Projects
o Regional agency updates
» Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA)
e 2019-2020 budget meetings
e MDOAC quarterly meeting
e Additional raw water coming up for purchase
e America’s Water Infrastructure Act of 2018
= Harris Galveston Subsidence District
» Galveston County
e Heavy Trash Days
e Grant funding
= Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
¢ Volunteer Fire Department fee
¢ Impact fee
= Attorney General
e Follow-up on PIA requests
= AWBD Conference
o San Leon facilities and distribution
= EST MCC GLO Project
» iTrackers update
= Shell development on FM 517
o Consultant meetings
= Attorney: Rate order review
= Engineer
e Master utility plan updates
e Wastewater treatment plant generator

* Bond counsel




» Employee insurance
o Community engagement
= Resident communications
e Engineers report for wastewater treatment plant expansion
e Development on Bayshore
¢ Debt itemization
e Sewer main project on Avenue H
¢ Multiple RV park inquiries
e Seabreeze article on cleanouts
= 29 taps requested; 16 ok with existing infrastructure, 13 unavailable and
quoted for line extensions/improvements
¢ Upcoming Projects
o Townhall July 16th



Z Jo | abed

09°£8Y$ SS'E9E'SS v8EVY'TS L' veTs 000$ | ¥TS6LTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'05 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ L9'9T¥S 00°000'S$ asuadx3 Buigpo/a8eaiN
0Z'¥S 0T'9vS | 000$ | 000% 00'0$ 000 | 000S% 00°0$ 000$ | 000% 4TS 00°0$ 00°0$ L9'9TS 00'002$ sjuwRd
00°TTTS 00°TZZ'T$ | 000$ 00'TITS | O00TITS 000$ | 00°TITS 00'EEES 00TTIS | 002ezs ~ 000% 00'2TT$ 00°0% EE'8SS 00'00£$ asuadx3 asua0r]
ZTT69S LV'E09'LS 89'0T9'T$ 7 09°€EL8S _ ZE6CI'TS 0008 | 909t$ 00°0$ £5'6885 | LT'ESP'TS 06695 90°'6ET'TS STZOrS £9'999% 00°0008S salddns/-dinb3 qe]
TTLISS 0v'689'SS 000S¥$  000S¥S | 00°0S¥S$ 00°0S¥$ 00°05¥$ _ 00°006% 00'9¥TS | OF'EF0'TS 7 00°0Sv$ 000S¥S | 00°0S¥$ €€'€85S 00°000°LS $32ON (337 pasiuanpy
6T°62$ 0T'TZES 00'€ZS | 00'€ZS 009%¥$ | 00°€T$ 00°€2$ 009¥$ | 00°€Z$ 0T'SYS 00°€Z$ 0005 | 009vS LI'TYS 00°00S$ sad10N/sepuady Bunsod/auljid
TTLIT'TS 62'882'CTS 00'SS0'TS | OL'PIT'TS 6YEVBS | 00'6SS'TS | 04796 | O00'€EBLS | 00CIT'TS | 00°SSLS 0L 766% 00'SE6S | OL'ELT'TS 00'0SZTS 00°000'ST$ 5934 Aiojeiogen
79'699'VTS  L8'SIE'TITS YYYGE'TIS | bYPEETIS | 9vELY'TLS | LETOZTIS | 89TEV'LS | ES'E60'8TS | 6€'SLS'LTS | 6E00T ‘LT1$ | 6E007'LTS | 9T£T9'9TS | TSELL'LIS  L9'99T'6TS 00°0000€2S Y3|eaH - @ueunsu dnoig
EV6YYTS 69EVE'STS | 0E'6SY'TS | 98/OV'TS | 98LOV'TS | 9SWEV'TS | 9L'9vIeS | 9077695 | TvL8Y'TS  Tvi8Y'T$ | ETELSTS | T9Shy ‘TS | T9SKE'TS £9'999'TS 00'000°02$ su| 4LS/aL1/1euaa/ayn
00756695 00°S¥6'9L$ 00°0$ 00'S¥6'9LS A 0005 | 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 0005 | 000% 000$ | 000$ | 000% £9'999'9% 00'00008% asueinsuj
00'0S 000$ ] 000$ | 000% ~ 00°0$ 00'0% 7 00'0$ 000$ | 000$ | 000% 000s | 000$ | 000% 00°0% 00°0$ sasuadx3 U133
00'0VES 00°0vL'ES 00°0$ 000085 | 00'SYS 00'0SES 00°'S0¥S 00°0$ 0001Z'TS | 000628 | 0005 00°0¥TS$ 00°0$ L9'9TYS 00°000S$ BLI9)E|N/$951N0D oNpP3J
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 000$ | 000% 000$ | 000% £E'E8S 00°000°T$ sjuawaaldy dns |enuuy
8T'8TTS 00'00€'TS 00°0VES 00'0LT$ 00'0$ 000$ | 0005 00'06£% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0005 | 000% EE'ERS 00°000°T$ suonduasqns g sang
LUEEYS 0099L°%S | 00°S0v$ 00'T6S'T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 00°0£L°TS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0SL$ 00°000°65 SJBUILUS 78 SIUIB4UC)
0T'£ST'ES 01'8Z8'SES | SSLTV'TS | vTv/8'8S | BLTBLTS | EETSTTS | 6V'Z67'ES | EE€6L0'TS | EE6LS'TS | TEWZY'ZS | 90998°CS | 79'€9T'TS | 90'8S6'65 £9'999'T$ 00°000°0Z$ sasuadx3 Jamndwo)
16'88S 00°8£6% 00°06% 00065 | 0006 00°06% 00'06% 00'06% 00069 00°06% 00°98% 00'98$ 00'98% 00'SZTS 00°005‘T$ [013U0D 153
8T'ZE0'TS S6'ESETTS 00'£19T$ 62°568% 06v0L'TS | OS'EPE'TS | TOSET'TS | OSEVETS | PB'O96'ES | TTSLLTS  LEIISTS LLITYS §5'S65°7$ £€'€80'CS 00'000'SZ$ s|ed1way)y
TTYLTES 0v'9T6'PES | SEPSL'TTS | 96'8ZECS | PTISTS 18'%29% 0565 | 0E'¥86°8% 64°0E$ TLYBT'9S | 9E'YT9S EL'TYS rL'06T'vS £9'99T'vS 00°000°0S$% asuadx3 juawdinb3
60'€SES 86'EBB'ES 6E'SLTS | 6Y'8YZS | TL'9965 | BY'S6TTS | E9OVTS | E6'BILS 88'v¥TS vLSveS | 68'79TS SE'EVS 68'0€S 00°0ST'TS 00'000°STS asudx3 SIYIA B 0INY
95'8L6S PTYIL0TS | L6163 £0°€68$ ESV6LS _ EFT66S | 9EOLY'IS | 259489 | TE0Z0'TS | 1T'6085 | 00T96S vv'082°TS vO'LYLS 00'0SLS 00'000'6% sadieyd ya31-1/|eqo|9/yueg
9€'988'TS 00°0S£°02Z$ 00°05£$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ | 000% 0005 | 00000'Z$ | 0005 | 00'000°€T$ |  00°0% _ 00°0$ EE'E80CS 00°000'SZ$ saa4 Junipny
00'0% 000$ 00'0$ 0005 000$ 000$ | 000% 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 0005 | 000% 00°0$ L9TYS 00'00S5 "dx3 |edalpaly aaAojdwiy
SL'20T$ ST0ET'TS 19'%93% SY'6TITS €£°697% 85'S0L$ Tv'v16S 88'67S v0'65$ £9'z€s$ TLLTS 0z'L$ 00°0$ £9'99T$ 00°000'ZS saxe| Aojdwiaun 2135
T6TEV'TS ZT'79L'STS 888707 | ET'VZE'TS  6T'SBTTS | EL'BEETS  OTEEETS  STI9E'TS | TS'BLETS | OLWKT'TS | YWIZETS | L9SYTTS  ZEVEL'TS 00°00S'T$ 00°000'8T$ asuadx3 uolsuaq |dw3
9E VT vS 96'£899%5 | £8788'SS | BTLIB'ES | VELBY'ES | EESEV'ES | IYTOS'ES | SOEVE'ES  TIVYE'DS | 9E'6YL'ES | SOTBE'ES = 65T99'ES | OSTBE'ES £9'99T'¥$ 00°000°0S$ asuadx3 xe ||oJAed
29'62C% 08'525'CS | or'06z$ 0T'S6TS 0ST6TS | O06'vLES | S8'V6T$ | S6'PETS | 06'TOES | 0T66TS | 06'W6TS SS'E6TS S8'E6TS L9T6TS 00°00S'€$ "AI3S ||0JAed duel|ly
LE'LSB'SSS  €0'TEV'YIOS L9VOT'6LS | LLVL6°0SS | TT'EST'6PS | 9E°0T9°0SS$ | bv'969°06S  OT'TZYISS | 80'0£0'Z8$ | 90'€6L°8¥$ | 06'¥8S'TSS | TR'TS8'LYS  €9°020°ZS9 £9'99T'pSS 00'000'059$ saLe|es
IOVHIAV V101 6T-unf 6T-Aein 6T-1dy 6T-18N | 6T1-934 6T-uer 8T-22@ 8T-AON 81-10 81-das 81-3ny 8T-Inr 198png Ajjauoy  138png jenuuy sasuadxgl
_ | 6T0Z - 810Z 610Z-810Z

80'865'Z6ES  SS'SLS'BIE'VS| 0005 | LS'67Z'STES | 9E'IVL'6ZES  VEVIT'TLES SU'OZ6'ELVS 20°629'9ZL$ _mc.mmm.cmqm 95'G/Z'8LES [88'9TT'BEES OT'TOT'VOES | IT'ETE'LOES | ST'99L'ETES  ££'80S'€0vS  00°00T'Zh8'w$ SaNUINDY |eloL
0E'TS8'9¥S  SE'PIE'SISS | T8'SEB'OPS | 68'89T'LYS | EL'SIT'LYS | BETIE'IVS | 9v'8BT'TSS | 68'0V6'TYS | LT'8IL'LYS | OV'L19'9¥S | €E'250'9¥$ | 6L'6ZL'SYS | 0t'08L'9t$ 00'000'0SS  00°000°009% adequeg/ysel]
6569072  €£5'59L°TvTS | SELVE'TTS | TL'88TTTS | E8'E9ETLS | SSL66'TTS | LE'LO0'VTS | SO'VET'0TS | TE'SSETTS | £2°789'T2$ | 68'Lp9'TZS | SE'BTSTTS | 89'TTTTS £9'9T6'2ZS  00°000SLTS aNnuandy 44A
90'66€'0TS  S9'68EVITS VE'ZIE'OTS | 0S'VOS'OTS | BOZESOTS | 88'9KP'OTS  96'99€ ‘TS | €v'vZs'es | 0T'095'0TS 9T'ELZ'0TS | E€T'VOZ'0TS | OV'E0E'0TS | L9TIEOTS £9'9T¥'0T$  00°000'SZTS anuanay 1817 32215
LE'EVO'SBS  69'EBY'SEGS YEEV'LTS | WLTEG'9TS | 90°LVO'LYS |9W'LE0'TITS 8YLTOTOVS TS'9VO'EITS SBEBL'SLS | 96'EE6'TIS | 05'9TZ'SS | LE°'SOL'ETS | ZEVIETTS €E'€E80'LLS  00°'000'ST6S xe] jesado g e
80°ZLL'TS E6'T6Y'6TS | €8'69T'ES | L6'SZI'ES = 98'6TZT'ES _ EV'ST9'TS | 86°0TZ'TS | €9VOL'TS | 6V'vP6S | S6'LL0'TS | €6WZT'TS | L8VSI'TS | 660ET'TS EE'EEBS 00°0000T$ 3WO0dU| 35333
T’ €68'%S 05'£Z8'ESS 7 L6'EER'TTS | TY'SBL'ES | TT'9EB'TS | BL'9GY'ES | STTOL ‘€S | SYYIE'ES  66PISTS | 75868'VS | VEVEL'ES | TYSYE'BS | ETWIT'SS 0005 00°0% AWI0dU| S|
00°05$ 00'05SS | 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 000$ | 000S | 0005 | 0000S$ | 0005% 00'0$ A 00°0$ €€'8$ 00°00T$ 334 Jleday/ano J1BN
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$  000% 000$ 000$ | 000% 000$ | 000% | 000% 0005 0005 LITYS 00°005$ 994 Bupaduwe| JaRIN
00°009°2S 00°009'8Z$ 0005 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 | 00°00T'6T$ |  00°0$ 00005'6$ | 00°0$ 00'529$ 00°005°2$ ‘X3 aun
78TLTS 00°068'TS 0009$ | 000ZT$ 00°08T$ | 000TZS$ 00'081S 00'081$ 00'00€$ 00°06$ 00'0¥Z$ = 00°0Z1S 00°0TZ$ 00'SZTS 00'00S°TS$ 5334 }I3Y) pauinay
8T'89¢'TS 00'0S6'ETS 005485 | 00'SZLS 00'SLE'T$ | 00°SLS'TS | 00526 | O0'STI'TS | 00'SLT'T$ | 00'SLES 00'5Z5$ | 00'S£0'Z$ | 00°00T'TS 00°0SZ'TS  00'000°STS$ $334 UO[1J3UU023Y
76'SLT'SBS  EE'SE6'9E6S | | 95'266'18S _ ETTIET6LS | * vi'ZZh'88s 7 S0'b08'98$ | ¥6'900°¥6S | 66°'485°78$ | SY'0LS'S8S | TE'600'T6S | 88'V68'98S  CLGEG'LLS | 9L'SLY'T8S  EE'EEE'B0TS  00'000°00ET$ INIBS JIM3S
LE'TTIS'BOTS TT'9E9'E6TTS | | S0'6YS‘VOTS | 88'6KT'TOTS  9L'806'8TTS S9'66T ‘L0TS | 68°06€ ‘721$ |0S'02T'LOTS | S¥'2S9'80TS LE'IED ‘LT1$| ¥T'I9S'SOTS | E€0°TS8'S6S _ 0v'9TZ'SOTS  £9'999°9TTS  00°000°00%TS BIINIBS J21EM
607995 00'SOE‘L$ | ooots$ 00'S645 00'5ZS$ 00°009$ | 00°00€$ 00'S9/$ | 00'S60'T$ = 00'099% = 00°0SK$ 00'S0L$ | 00°006% ££°€€8$ 00°0000T$ s394 uonoadsu
91°768'CS SLET8'TES 79'878'7$ | 789TV'TS | 96'8IV'ES | LTITZE'ES | 6LTEEVS | BETIBTS | SO'SEI'ES | 867T96'TS | OYWEETS | T0'S98TS | 080vL'TS €€'804'¢S  00°00S'TES Ayjeuad
8T'EV9'6S  00'SL090TS | 00°'SZ8°ZT$ | 00°000°ST$ | 00°000ZT$ | 00°00S'ETS | 00°'0009$ | 00°00S'4$ | 00°05Z'9$ | 00°000'S$ = 00°000'0T$ | 0070008 | 00°000°0TS EE'EER'SS  00°000°0LS 5994 de| Jamag
T6'0650TS  00°00S'9TTS | | 00°0006$ | 00°00S'9T$ | 00°000°ZT$ | 00°000'ST$ | 00°000'9S | 00°000'6$ | 00'000ZTS = 00'000'S$ | 00000°0TS | 0000085 | 00°000°%TS EE'EER'SS  00'000°0LS saa4 de| Jatem
00°0$ 00°0$ _ o008 | 0005 | 000S _ 0005 | 000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ | 0005 | 0005 | 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 234 Aypede)

adesdnyzdizdy wioL | eT-unr 6T-Aen 6T-1dy 6T-1eNl 61-9°24 61-uer 81-22a 8T-AON 8T-P0 gr-dss | g8y | gTNr 123png Ajyiuoly 193png |enuuy sanuanay

6T0Z - 810Z

6T0Z - BI0Z

uosiiedwo) 123png




Z Jo z abedq

8ETET'EES-  65°9LL'86ES- 000% | ZL9TY'TZIS- |Z1°860 83 EV'ZES'T6S- ?w TEL'ETTS |06'V99'SYES  bL'TIE'ESS | 86°L0S'BES- | £L9°9TZ68S- | TL'6TS'Z0TS- |9E'T69'SLTS- |L9'TSS'T6TS"  00°00L'6T$ 00°00t'9SES awodu| 19N

60°058'82v$  bI'SSE'LTL'YS  00°0% mN 9v9 oec«, 8v'vv8 omqm LELY9'T9¥S TO'68T'09ES ZI'v96'08ES TLZ06'96ES | vS'EBL'OTYS |SSEEV Rem 16°029'90%$ | ZS'SO0°E8YS | 26°LTE'S0SS  £E'808‘6LE$  00°00L'S8Y'vS sasuadxj |ejo)
0005 0008 | 0005 | 000% 000$ | 000% 00°0% 0005 | 000$ 00°0$ 0005 | 0005 | 0005 00°0$ 00°0$ siieday aui-ymd9
00'0 000% | 000% 00°0$ 000$ | 0005 7 000$ | 000$ | 000% 000$ | 0005 | 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 191 M $599X3-YMDD
L8'V69TTS  TSEVI'BETS LTSYS'ETS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSVS'ETS  LT'SYS'ETS | LTSVS'ETS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSYSETS | ZULZV'OTS | ZU2zp'0T$ | ZT/zv'0Ts L99TH0TS 00°000SZTS 123png Bunesado-ymi9
TT'6T9°9TS  €£°0T8°Z8TS 9T'0SZ'LTS | 9T'0ST'LTS  9T'0ST'LIS | 9T'0ST'LIS , 9T'0ST'LTS | 9T0ST'LTS | 9T°0ST ‘LT$ | 9T'0ST'LIS | SE'9E6'PTS | SE'9E6'PTS | SE9E6'PIS  EE'EEB'STS 00°000°06TS adieyd M mey - YMI9
8E'8500TS  TTZYI'OTIS Tr'865'6S | TU'865'6S | IU865'6S | Cv'865'6S  Cv'86S'6S | Ir'865'6S | 0’86565 | Cv'865'6S | S6WBZ'TTS | S6'V8TTIS | S6¥8T'IIS  00°0SZTIS 00'000SETS agiey) |ended-ymd9
rv9T'TS 95'806'€TS pS'S8Z'TS | pS'S8TTS | VS'SST'TS | pS'S8ZTS | vS'S8TTS | pS'S8TTS | ¥S'S8TTS | vssse ‘I$ | 80'80¢'T$ | 80'80Z'T$ | 80'80Z'TS 00'0SZ'T$ 00'000'ST$ 1yshg-de) - sAS 1510 - VMDD
ETTLLTS vr'Z8r'6Ts | 8L'V68'TS | BLYES'TS | 8LYES'TS | 8L¥68'TS | 8L Y6BTS | 8LY68'TS | BLYEBTS | 8L V68 ‘$ | OFTHY'TS | OVTRY'TS | OvTEY'TS 00°0SZ'T$ 00°000°ST$ Yon-de) - sAS 3510 - YMID
00°0% 00'0% | o00$ | 000% 000 | 00 0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% EE'EERS 00°000°0T$ 1wAd 310N-YMID
SS'8E0'ZZS  00'VZY'TYTS 00'256'TZS 00761728 | 00000728 | 00°000°2Z$ | 00°800'¥T$ _ 00'0¥2'02$ | 00°'09€'22$ | 00'089'TZ$ _ 00'8v9'TZ$ | 00025'ZZ$ | 00'VZ8'TZS  L9'99T'6T$ 00°000°05€S ) asuadx3 g4A
16'0v2'TS 00'0S9'ETS 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 000S | 000§ | 0000Z'TS = 000$ 00°005'S$ | 00°009'TS | 0000Z°€$ | 00°0ST'ZS EE'EEBS 00°000°0T$ 30INIBS UME]
16'656% 90°655°0T$ 000$ 000% 00°0% 0005 | 90'6S5'0T$ | 0005 0005 = 0005 | 000% 00°0% 000$ 00°0S2'T$ 00°000'ST$ 934 'ssassy J2jem
£LTST'TS 86'89L'ETS 000$ 000$ 00°0% 0005 | 000% 000  86'89L'ET$ | 0003 00'0$ 0005 00'0$ L9°9THS 00°000'5$ Wwiad DIDL
¥Z'692°85 69°'196'06% L9°9€S'8S | TS'BYL'8S | 6S69YOTS | €9°6ST'6S | 69'596'8S | BE'TTY'6S  ©B98K'6S  O8'IETS | TE'EBL'8S  €2'89'6% 7 #0°065'8$ £9°99T6$ 00'000°0TTS nsn
97'S86'6VS  68'LEB'6YSS [8'YSE'0SS | 05°905°6vS | 99°£59'6vS  O9'ETL'6vS | PEOSE'DSS 9BTYB'6YS  69°SZ8'6YS 6STYS'6vS | L89EL0SS | OT'SGE'0SS | SLEIE6YS  EE'EBOTSS 00'000'529% |esodsiq 1sem
9ETTLS 66'SEB'LS | | 0000€5 | 0000VS | 0005 | 00'00ES 0005 | 0000Z$ | v0'06T'T$ 00'0$ 00°00T$ 0000T$ | S6'SYZ'vS L9'T6TS 00°005°€$ shemAiuz @ s3201/935
70'050°9% 9055995 | | ZELT8'SS | 0S'LT8'SS | 8Y'698'SS | €0°L98 ‘s$ | 8v'658'SS | SE'SLE'SS | ET'BET'9S 0003 OEVZI'9S | 67/S9'TTS | 8SHOV'9S €E'EB0'LS 00°000°S8$ dx3 s3ydn 18345
#0'%08$ or'vv8'8s | [43T43 0£'TELS LIE6LS 0v'S66% vTL6SS | vTLBSS | OF'TZE'TS | 8¥'6S8S 10°€69% S1'8695 6T ZE9S 00'000'T$ 00°000°2T$ asuadx3 wioyun
0L'T8T'TS SL'866°CTS | S8'6£8'7S 0005 | ZEPLI'TS | S8'6€8'TS | 000$ | 000$ S8'6£8'TS 000 000% 88'VOE'ES 000% 00'000'T$ 00°000ZT$ asuadx3 uonaa||o] xey
SZ'8SES £L°0V6'ES | TT'SLE'TS TL9YTS LTYYLS L6'9¥C$ | TS'S6TS ISYres | SYvves SY'rreS 90'vves | LEEVTS | 0LLOVS L99THS 00°000°S$ asuadx3 [23x3N/3|190N
EEVI0'TS S9'L0L'TTS TT'S9T'TS 0005 SL'99T'TS | €0'99T'TS | OSTOT'TS | STLOT'TS | €6TLI'TS | 8STLI'TS | E€SSYI'TS | STLpe'Ts | T8vrI'ls 00°0SZ'TS 00°000°ST$ auoydajaL
00'8TS 00'86TS | 00'90T$ 00°€S$ 000$ 000% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'6€$ 000S | 000% L9TYS 00°005$ (8nig a9Aojdw3) BunsaL
18'182$ 98'660'ES L6BTTS 66'9% v6'¥8SS | E0°€9% 8L0LTS | LBLYS Zro1es | v9°608$ S£°L9$ vE'8Y6S €0°TLS 000525 00°000'€$ "SHHA 7 s31ddng suo)
SS'vSYLS 00000785 00'00S'€ET$  00°000€TS | 00°0009 |  00°0% 00°000'9$ | 00°000°S$ 000$ | 000008 & 00°000°6$ | 000006 | 00°00S'ZTS 0003 00°0% asuadx3 de] - 1amag
SSPSHLS 00°000Z8$ 00°000°0T$ | 00°000°¥TS$ | 00°0009$ = 0005 | 00°000¢$ | 00°000'SS = 00703 | 00°000°6$ | 00°000°0T$ = 00°000°6$ | 00°000°STS 00°0% 000% asuadx3 de) - Jajepm
9EZYT'0ES  00'99S'TEES | 00°005%$ 00'0S5$ | 00'PZ9ETT$  00°ZZ6'6Y$ | 00°ZLY'OTS | 00°0SO'ZTS | 00°000°ZZ$ | 00°969°¥T$ | 00°9S9'LES | 00'06S‘TES = 00'905'6Z$  00°000'0ES 00°000°09€$ uoneiul g mojul
$8'569'0SS  9£S9'LSSS 0006£'09$ | 00'0S8'VE$S | 00°00L0T$ | 00'06€'7Z$ | 00°0LL£8S | 00°S00'LbS | 00°00SL$ | 0019699 | O0TSE'9SS | 9£'66C'79$ | 00'8E0'66S  L9'999'9T$ 00°000°00Z$ S30INI3S pajoesiu0)
L¥'LESS ETZTE'SS 000$ £E'6/5% 06'6€0°vS | 6YPLIS | 0000 | €T'STZS | €ZZ6T$ | 0000 | OL0TZ$ | 000 | SE00SS 00°'529% 00'00S°£$ asuadx3 dinb3 Ayajeg
9E'VYL'TIS  S6'L8T'6CTS | 09'L€8'¥TS | S6'60£'0TS | 08'0TS'0TS 0005 | S6'60E°0T$ | S6'60E'0TS 0005 | 0S'SSY'TTS  SE60E'0TS  OE'v8L'6ZS = S6'6SE'TTS  00°0000T$ 00°000°02T$ sasuadx3 sAs adpn|s
£0°£089% VLLLB'YLS ESTBE'LTS 00°0$ 6ETTIO6S  SS'BLE'WTS | TLTIIV'TIS | 85'680'TS % LP0Z8'YS | 6TTIT'TS | PLETE'TTS LT'T98'TS | Tv'9LT'0TS  [9'999'9TS 00°000'00Z$ 13M3s-N B ¥
9E'6LL'STS  L6TLS'ELTS | | pL'S98'9S | TOTSO'PTS | TTTST'ETS 7 OT'ET9'ES | 88°L20°C$ | 00'SSZ'8S | vS'LOZ'6S | LETYELS | TE'BIZYTS | €6066'SSS | BCOSL'ETS  O00SLETS  00'000'S9TS 13)eM-IN 7B Y
78'8S8°€S L69VP'TYS | 9/°0ST'SS | T9'6Z9'CS | 95°LZ6'T$ | 00'W68S | LT'9TE'ES  00'SS8'ES | SOLLV'ES = T898KS 99'%S$ 18°208'vIS | vS'TS8'PS L99TH'SS 00°000'59% asuadxa/ireday - dLMM
S8'TLE'TS TETOL'CES | LLTTLS | €6'TSL'TS | S9T60°TS | OE'BOL'YS | 6Z68ES | O8'ELYS | 6YLEV'TS | TEBIT'ES | TROTETS | STTZIZ'TIS | STEEV'ES £9'99T'¥S 00°000'05$ asuadx3/ieday - d1m
ET9VLS Tr'L0Z'8S | TT'PSSS 80'vSS$S | 9LTEC'TS | TLTSYTS | BOPSSS | BSSIVS £9'6965 LO'LLTS | 996965 | LS'STHS TT'¥SSS €EEEBS 00°000°0T$ swa|g 434 4030310
00'0$ 000$ | | 000% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% , 000$ 0005 | 0005 | 0005 | 0005 | 000% | o00s 00'0$ 00'0$ ~ 9log peoy
v9'66L'ES 00'964'Tt$ | 00'965°C$ 00'0% 00°00SvS 000$ | 000  0000Z'8T$ | 000$  000CEYTS 0005 000$ | 00002'Z$ EE'EERS 00°000°0T$ IX3 3UIT JAM3S
78'€68'85 00°ZE8'L6S | 000% 00'0$ 000$ | 000S  000$ | 00'8SS5'sz$ | 0005 | 000£Z’Zz$ | 00°00L'LS | 00'V08'LS | 00OVSVES EE'€ERS 00°000°0T$ X3 3ul J3jem
8T'€S 00°SES | 000§ | 000% 000$ | 000S | 000$ 00'SE$ | 00°0% 000$ | 000% _ 0005 | 000$ LTYS 00°05$ 394 55955V 236 1908
LS'9VL'ES 6Z7TT'TYS | LT'STT'TS | 99°6ZT'TS | S6'86I'TS | Z90LLTS | YETSBTS | SEOVB'TS | 8TO6E'LS | SELIV'SS | 6STTW'SS | TTOTY'SS | £8'G59'SS £9999'9% 00°000°08% _ Sasead] puesjejuay
LzLees 00°00S'2$ | 000% 00°0% 0005 | 000$ ~ 000S | 000$S | 000$S | 00'00STS ~ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05Z$ 00000°€$ §334 JOSIAPY |BjauBUIY
97'v08'87S  68'9¥8'9TES 60'EVZ'8ES | PLVTS'EES | EL'680°LYS | 8BI'SOG'EES | STTIES | 66'6SI'8CS | 65°698'99$ | 96'6¥9°LES | 0005 9Z'90L'ETS | 09'9EE'LTS EE'EEE'BS 00°000°00T$ 5934 3unaauldu3
65°976'TS 0STTY'TZS 0S£ET'T$ | 0STIETS | 0STILTS | OSLEE'TS | 0SL8S'TS | 00°SLZ'Z$ | 00°SL9'TS _ 0S°L€2Z$ | 00°SLT'TS | 00°SZ8'TS | OSLEETS £9'99T'v$ 00°000°0S$ s394 |eda]
00'S¥S 00'S6¥S$ 00'06$ 00'S¥S | 00'SYS 00'0$ 00'sv$ 00'St$ 00°06$ 00°0$ 00'sv$ 00s¥S | 00'S¥S 05'295 00°0SL$ Buiojuo sAS Anndas
06°CLES 98'10T'VPS | 0S'v8FS | 9L7TSKS S6°L9ES STYETS 16'¥SZ$ TLSETS 6620LS S69LTS 9E'STTS v8TISS | vIE0LS 00°0S2$ 00°000°€$ dx3 Bujpuen/3uiddiys
97'88S'TS 180LY'LTS 0v'ZSS'TS | v0'9ZL'TS | ¥L'0SS'TS | 6T'68S'TS | 90°029'T$S | 6E°T09'TS 000§ | L00SS'TS | Tv'80T'ES | 0L9$ 7 18'S9T'ES £9'999'T$ 00'000'02$ adeysod
ELSLYS 00°E€£2'SS . 00'59T$ 00761 | 00'¥8L$ | 00'906'TS 0005 | 000$ 000$ | 000% 00'98T'CS  00°0$ 000 LI TYSS 00°005'9% dunuud
9v'092‘TS  TO'S98'ETS | 60°S88TS | ESEIIS STBIETS | 6E'966S | STZ8YS | PSTO9S | €6'S06'TS | 9V'SSTTS | ZIIWOTS | 6T029% 9E'06T'TS EEEEBS 00°000°0T$ s31ddns 39110
9TY6LS 68'9EL'8S . TeS | SB6ITS | L6'8LS 06'52¢$ | 0S'9ETS | [6'S¢$ | ST 0s$ Ly'Ov8S | ETPITCS | OL'EBTS | EE6IOWS EE'EERS 00°000°0T$ §|001 PUeH ||ews
Tv'8885 ES'TLLBS | | 00'60S°T$ 000$ | 00'SEE'TS 000% 00'ZET'TS | 0005 | 0S°L2T'TS 00'0$ 7 £5°288'CS ﬁ 000$ | OST8LTS 00'000°T$ 00°000'CTS aqn g |and
£T'98bS 66'87E'SS 000S | 66'8YZ$ 000% 00°00T'T$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000% 00°0% 00°000°vS 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ asu3dx3 JsiN




Revenues  Connections

May-18 $ 300,202.87 2768 gggg w18
Jun-18 § 272,826.87 2783 o vy
Jul-18  § 295,966.68 2791 2810 .
Aug-18 § 284,456.79 2788 2800 @sep18
Sep-18 $ 294,967.70 2797 1807 @019
Oct-18 § 30221107 2791 . § s
Nov-18 § 296,988.91 2820 2760 - -
Dec-18 § 283,901.61 2812 2750 aFeb-19
Jan-19  $ 321,750.75 2823 Gt over 19
Feb-19 $ 308,501.14 2821 o “::99
Mar-19 $ 319,068.03 2818

Apr-19 § 296,784.67 2815

May-19 $ 292,694.27 2831

$330,000.00

$320,000.00 aMay-18

$310,000.00 ey

$300,000.00 : A1

$290,000.00 asep-15

$280,000.00 ":““:3

$270,000.00 il

$260,000.00 man19

$250,000.00 @Feb-19

$240,000.00 "“::’35

Revenues i




May 2019
GENERAL OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST
M/O TAX DEPOSITS
MISTAKE MADE B-11
PR TRANSFER

EXPENSES

PAYROLL ENTRIES

ACCTS PAYABLE

AETNA EMP INS DRAFTED
TRANSFERS PAYROLL
RET CKS

RET CK FEE (3)

MERCH CHRG (DEC 2018)
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

EXPENSES

FINAL REFUNDS

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

D/S TAX DEPOSITS

EXPENSES

2017 BOND PYMT

2013 BOND PYMT

2012 BOND PYMT
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

EXPENSES

PAYABLES

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENERAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BOND 2017

TOTALS

TP OP
$ 1,114,320.96

2,271.84

s
$
$ ;
$ :
$ 5
$

1,116,592.80

1,116,592.80

$
$
$
$
s
$ :
s
$
$
$

1,116,592.80

TP DEP
S 224,408.74

457.54
224,866.28

W N n

224,866.28

224,866.28

wr 0 Wn N

TP TAX
$ 1,071,605.12

2,184.76

1,073,789.88

v nn

S _
S 3

S =

$ 1,073,789.88
$
$

1,073,789.88

TS BOND 2017
$ 1,301,025.96

S 2,657.28
$ 1,303,683.24

S i
$ 1,303,683.24
3 :
$ 1,303,683.24

G/L BALANCE
$ 1,645,839.06
$ 388,618.41
$ 1,437,187.02
$ 1,487,921.09
$ 4,959,565.58

TEX 1ST OP
$ 415,096.23
S 305,528.24
S 231.55
S 17,439.44
S 4.00
3 &
$ 738,299.46
s i
S (355,693.23)
S (11,596.64)
S (79,560.58)
S (302.68)
S (18.00)
$ (901.27)
$ 290,227.06
$ 110,932.87
$ 401,159.93
TEX 1ST DEP
$ 164,000.08
$ 3,900.00
S 48.75
S 167,948.83
$ (4,196.70)
$ 163,752.13
5 1,327.12
S 165,079.25
TS D/S
$ 254,204.49
S 519.18
5 .
$ 254,723.67
s =
5 s
S =
$ 254,723.67
5 "
$ 254,723.67
TEX 1ST 2017 BOND
$ 202,923.41
S 56.86
S 202,980.27
$ (18,742.42)
$ 184,237.85
5 5
$ 184,237.85
BANK BALANCE
$ 1,757,464.56
S 389,945.53
$ 1,437,187.02
$ 1,487,921.09
$ 5,072,518.20

TFB OP ACCRU
S =

W W nn
]

wvr v N
'

TOTALS
$ 388,408.82

3,900.00
506.29
392,815.11

wn W

(4,196.70)
388,618.41
1,327.12
389,945.53

w U n

TEX 1ST D/S
$  95238.01

30.25
13,405.21
108,673.47

$
$
$
$ :
$ :
$ :
$
$
$

108,673.47

108,673.47

TOTALS
$ 1,503,949.37

S 2,714.14
$ 1,506,663.51

S (18,742.42)
$ 1,487,921.09
s =

$ 1,487,921.09

TEX 1ST P/R
$ 25,658.15
5 S
$ 6.71
5 z
$ &
$  79,560.58
$ 105,225.44
$  (79,135.13)
5 a
5 .

5 -
5 N
5 .
$ =
$  26,090.31
S 692.63
$ 26,782.94
TOTALS
$1,421,047.62
s 2,734.19
$  13,405.21
$1,437,187.02
5 .
S =
S 2

$1,437,187.02
S =
$1,437,187.02

AMOCO SVG.
$ 250.21
5 =
S 0.01
5 =
5 =
5 -
$ 250.22
S 2
5 o
S -
5 Is
5 !
S -
5 =
S 250.22
5 =
$ 250.22

AMOCO/18
$212,525.24

153.43

212,678.67

W« n

W in
'

$212,678.67
S 4
$212,678.67

TOTALS
$1,767,850.79

$ 305,528.24
S 2,663.54
S 17,439.44
S 4,00
$  79,560.58
$2,173,046.59

$  (79,135.13)
$ (355,693.23)
$  (11,596.64)
$  (79,560.58)
$ (302.68)
S (18.00)
$ (901.27)
$1,645,839.06
$ 111,625.50
$1,757,464.56



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statem_ent
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2019

Revenues

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Line Extenions

Move Meter Fee

Misc Income (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Pension Expense
State Unemployment Taxes
Auditing Fees
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses
Conferences & Seminars
Dues & Subscriptions
Education Courses/Materia
Insurance
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees

Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices

Advertised Legal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supplies
License Expense

Permits

Mileage/Lodging Exp

Misc Expense

Current Month  Year to Date
$ 9,000.00 $ 116,500.00
$ 12,825.00 $ 106,075.00
$ 282862 $§ 31,813.75
$ 510.00 $ 7.305.00
$ 104,549.05 $1,193.636.12
$ 81,992.56 $ 936,935.33
$ 875.00 $ 13,950.00
$ 60.00 $ 1.890.00
$ - $ 28,600.00
$ - $ 550.00
$ 12,83397 $  53.827.50
$ 3,169.83 § 19,492.93
$ 1743944 $ 935,483.69
$ 10,362.34 $ 114,389.65
$ 2194795 $§ 24276553
$ 46,83581 $ 515,364.35
$ 325,229.57 $4,318,578.85
$ 79,104.67 $ 614,431.03
$ 200.10 § 2,525.80
$ 588283 § 46,687.96
$ 2,02888 $ 15,762.12
$ 6461 $ 2.230.25
$ 750.00 $  20,750.00
$ 91927 $ 10,764.14
$ 17539 §$ 3,883.98
$ 11.75435 $ 3491640
$ 2617.00 § 2235395
$ 90.00 $ 978.00
$ 1.42755 § 35,828.10
$ 40500 §$ 4,766.00
$ 340.00 $ 1,300.00
$ - $ 3,740.00
$ - $ 76,945.00
$ 1.,45930 $§ 15,943.69
$ 12,39444 $§ 161,365.87
$ 1,055.00 $ 12,288.29
$ 23.00 $ 321.10
$ 45000 $ 5,689.40
$ 1,610.68 $ 7.603.47
$ - $ 1,221.00
$ - $ 46.20
$ 244384 § 5,363.55
$ = $ 5,348.99

Page 1of 2




SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2019

Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools/Tools

Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Financial Advisor Fees

Rentals and Leases

Social Security Assessment Fee
Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Director Per Diems

WTP - Repair/Expense
WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge System Expenses
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training
Contracted Services

Inflow & Infiltration

Water - Tap Exp

Sewer - Tap Exp

Consumable Supplies & Material
Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone

Mobile/Comm Exp

Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Light Expense
Security/Locks @, Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

TCEQ Permit

Water Assess. Fee

Lawn Service

VED Expense

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr
GCWA - Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Water Charge
GCWA - Operating Budget

Total Expenses

Net Income

Page 2 of 2

$ 1,509.00 $  9,772.53
$ 91,72 §  8,736.89
$ 1,885.09 $  13,865.01
$ 165.00 $  5,233.00
$ 1,55240 $  17,470.81
$ 48450 $  4,101.86
$ 90.00 $ 495.00
$ 223750 $  21,412.50
$ 3824309 $ 316,846.89
$ - $  2500.00
$ 1,12517 §  41,212.29
$ - $ 35.00
$ - $  97.832.00
$ 259600 $  41.796.00
$ 55412 $  8,207.42
$ 71277 $  32,701.31
$ 515076 $  42,446.97
$ 6,865.74 $ 173.572.97
$ 1739153 § 74,877.74
$ 1483760 $ 129,187.95
$ - 8 8501213
$ 6079000 $ 557,654.36
$ 4500.00 $ 331,566.00
$  10,00000 $ 82,000.00
$  13,500.00 $  82,000.00
$ 11897 §  3,099.86
$ 106.00 $ 198.00
$ 1,165.11 $  11,707.65
$ 1,378.11 $  3,940.73
$ 2,839.85 §  12,998.75
$ 92532 $  8,844.40
$ 582732 $  66,550.46
$ 30000 $  7.835.99
$ 5035487 $ 549,837.89
$ 8,536.67 $  90,961.69
$ - $ 13,768.98
$ - $ 10,559.06
$ - $  13,650.00
$ 2195200 $ 242.424.00
$ 1,894.78 $  19,482.44
$ 128554 $  13,908.56
$ 959842 $ 110,642.21
$ 1725016 $ 182,810.33
$ 1354527 $ 13964352
$  446,646.29 $4,717,355.44
$ (121,416.72) $ (398,776.59)



6/10/19 at 15:29:57.20 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger

For the Period From May 1, 2019 to May 31, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Accoun Date  Referen Jrn Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amt Balance
Accoun
34510 5/1/19 Beginning Balance -40,993.5
Misc inc 5/2/19 MAY 19 CR MISC. INCOME - APR 2019 FINALS APPLIE 3,024.54
5/30/1 MAY 19 CR MISC. INCOME - TRUE-UP GCWA REFUND 9,809.43
Current Period Change 12,833.97 -12,833.9

5/311 Ending Balance -53,827.5



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From May 1, 2019 to May 31, 2019

Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct  Amount

4383 5/3/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $ 18,114.83
4384 5/3/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4385 5/3/19 FRONTIER 10400 $ 1.165.11
4386 5/3/19 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 §$ 239.11
4387 5/3/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 § 2,004.96
4388 5/3/19 ASSOC.OF WATER BOARD DIR 10400 $ 405.00
4389 5/3/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 14,207.55
4390 5/3/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 §$ 156.44
4391 5/3/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 $ 555.47
4392 5/3/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 18,096.00
4393 5/3/19 R.S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 1,590.00
4394 5/3/19 H. WILSON McCOY 10400 $ 455.00
4395 5/3/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 51.47
4396 5/3/19 COLONIAL LIFE 10400 $ 402.64
4397 5/3/19 GREEN EARTH 10400 § 200.00
4398 5/3/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 §$ 31293
4399 5/3/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 § 242530
4400 5/3/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 49.876.50
4401 5/3/19 DISA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS INC 10400 $ 106.00
4402 5/3/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 $ 541.21
4403 5/3/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1,273.50
4404 5/3/19 BYRKETT ELECTRIC COMPANY 10400 $ 1,349.98
4405 5/3/19 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 $ 1.649.31
4406 5/3/19 LEAGUE CITY OUTDOOR POWER 10400 § 3,822.27
4407 5/3/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 5,151.76
4408 5/3/19 RED'S TIRE SERVICE 10400 $ 7.00
4409 5/3/19 MOSHERFLO PUMPS 10400 § 2,062.47
4410 5/3/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 § 4.328.10
4411 5/3/19 DAVID ELLIOTT 10400 $ 3.000.00
4412 5/17/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 § 20,128.26
4413 5/17/19 COMCAST 10400 $ 312.33
4414 5/17/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 $ 156.90
4415 5/17/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 §$ 70.00
4416 5/17/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 $ 1,055.00
4417 5/17/19 D & G COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 10400 $ 625.00
4418 5/17/19 IMPACT WASTE, LLC 10400 $ 14.837.60
4419 5/17/19 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN. 10400 $ 340.00
4420 5/17/19 GALVESTON CENTRAL APPRAIS 10400 $ 2.839.85
4421 5/17/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $ 43,574.17
4422 5/17/19 CORPORATE QUALITY 10400 $ 165.00
4423 5/17/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $ 660.22
4424 5/17/19 AFLAC 10400 § 364.09
4425 5/17/19 UNUM 10400 $ 623.26
4426 5/17/19 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 $ 195.25
4427 5/17/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 10,280.00
4428 5/17/19 CNH INDUSTRIAL CAPITAL AMERICA LLC 10400 $ 968.27

Page 1 of 2




SAN LEON MUD

Check Register
For the Period From May 1, 2019 to May 31, 2019

Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct  Amount

4429 5/17/19 JESUS DURAN 10400 $ 108.95
4430 5/17/19 CASH 10400 $ 300.00
4431 5/17/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $ 749.40
4432 5/17/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 §$ 2,012.74
4433 5/17/19 RED'S TIRE SERVICE 10400 $ 7.00
4434 5/17/19 SAM'S CLUB 10400 $ 235.28
4435 5/17/19 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 10400 $ 37.99
4436 5/17/19 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 10400 $ 38.05
4437 5/17/19 LEE OIL CO., INC. 10400 $§ 1,546.50
4438 5/17/19 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 4.,500.00
4439 5/17/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 § 217958
4440 5/17/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 1,251.08
4441 5/17/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 $ 750.00
4442 5/17/19 JULIO RODRIGUEQ 10400 $ 1.60
4443 5/17/19 LYDIA ELLIS 10400 $ 62.20
4444 5/17/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 $ 90.00
4445 5/31/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 § 204247
4446 5/31/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 48.600.00
4447 5/31/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 16,320.00
4448 5/31/19 MCCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 10400 $ 750.00
4449 5/31/19 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 $ 239.26
4450 5/31/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 $ 395.16
4451 5/31/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4452 5/31/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 102.43
4453 5/31/19 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $ 223750
4454 5/31/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $ 836.04
4455 5/31/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 $ 21,952.00
4456 5/31/19 SAVOIE A/C 10400 $ 42410
4457 5/31/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 $ 234946
4458 5/31/19 SEABREEZE 10400 $ 450.00
4459 5/31/19 D & G COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 10400 $ 475.00
4460 5/31/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 1,520.99
4461 5/31/19 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 10400 $ 31.41
4462 5/31/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 § 4,352.17
4463 5/31/19 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 2,008.75
4464 5/31/19 ASCO 10400 § 4.108.43
4465 5/31/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1,273.50
4466 5/31/19 LIGGIO'S 10400 % 5545
4467V 5/31/19 VOID 10400 $ &

4468 5/31/19 LEAGUE CITY OUTDOOR POWER 10400 $ 463.13
Total $ 355,693.23

Page 2 of 2




42004A

LEASE PAYMENT NOTICE CN-I CAPITAL
INDUSTRIAL

Payment Notice Date: 06-Jun-2019
Customer Number: 5412833398
Note Number: 61269002

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTR Due Date: 04-Jul-2019

443 24TH Street

San Leon, TX 77539 Total Amount Due: $968.27
Make/Type CASE/COMPACT EX
Mode | CX36B
Serial Number NGTN66817

Not i s * May include equipment not listed
otice Summary
Customer Service Center

Due Date 5 c=ager ; 04-Jui-2018 e

Payment Due $968 .27 If you have any gquestions about this
Amount Past Due $0.00 payment, call us at (800) 501-5711
Late charges $0.00 (Hours: M-TH: 7 AM to 6 PM CT;
Rental Tax/Fee $0.00 F: 7 AM to 5 PM CT)

Total Amount Due $968 .27 To view your account online, visit

myaccount.cnhindustrialcapital.com

Address inquiries only to:

CNH Industrial Retail Accounts
P.0. Box 71264
Philadelphia, PA 19176-6264

00 o L-13-1
Thank you for your business. Pﬂ/’ﬂ ) F # 5052.08

Please consider us for your future equipment financing and leasing needs.
For more information on the products we offer, visit us on the internet at www.cnhindustrialcapital.com.
Change of address? Please write your new address on the return portion below.

CAPITAL
INDUSTRIAL
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTR
Change of Address:

Payment Notice Date: 06-Jun-2019

Customer Number: 5412833398

s Note Number: 61269002

Mail payment to:

Due Date: 04-Jul-2019

llll'lllllllll‘l'llIilIIIIIIIIIII’IIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIII ¥
CNH Industrial Retail Accounts Amount Due $968.27

P.0. Box 71264
Philadelphia, PA 19176-6264

Amount Enclosed 3

011305412833398612k90020000968270000968271




